## Haslam College of Business Transfer Credit Database

This document serves all students in the Haslam College of Business who are interested in studying abroad with affiliate, exchange, or direct enroll programs.

You can use this document as a guide for coursework that is available to you in various study abroad locations and programs. It is a list of courses that we have previously approved as transfer credit back into the university.

Please note that this is not an exhaustive list of available coursework for business students abroad. If you wish to take a course abroad that is not currently on this database, you may request a course to be pre-approved by contacting us at the email below with a course syllabus and program info.

Additionally, students will have to get all of their coursework approved for their own degree plan. It is not guaranteed that the coursework would be transferred in as the same credit, depending on your major and catalog year.

If you have any questions about pre-approving coursework, please email <a href="mailto:haslamabroad@utk.edu">haslamabroad@utk.edu</a>.

-Your Haslam College of Business IPSA Team

## Table of Contents

Argentina

Ireland

Australia

Italy

Chile

Japan

China

The Netherlands

Colombia

Singapore

Costa Rica

South Africa

Czech Republic

South Korea

France

Spain

Germany

Thailand

Greece

United Kingdom

Hong Kong

Other

NOTE: This database serves as a historical record of previously reviewed and approved course credits. Please note that institutions may update or modify their course offerings from term to term. As such, this information should be used as a reference for past approvals rather than a guarantee of future equivalencies or course availability.

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:				
	Argentina — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — —											
ISA Buenos Aires, Argentina: Latin American Studies	Universidad de Belgrano	Argentina	Political and Social Change in Latin America PALAS 360	3	3	UD	Public Administration elective					
ISA Buenos Aires, Argentina: Latin American Studies	Universidad de Belgrano	Argentina	U.S Latin America Relations PALAS 366	3	3	UD	Public Administration elective					
ISA Buenos Aires, Argentina: Latin American Studies	Universidad de Belgrano	Argentina	Argentine Economy PALAS 310	3	3	UD	International Business elective	Also approved as Public Administration elective				
ISA Buenos Aires, Argentina: Latin American Studies	Universidad de Belgrano	Argentina	Latin America in the Global Economy PALAS 400	3	3	UD	International Business elective	Also approved as Public Administration elective				
ISA Buenos Aires, Argentina: Latin American Studies	Universidad de Belgrano	Argentina	Human Rights and Cultural Representation PALAS 444	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective					
	Australia											
Macquarie University (Exchange)	Macquarie University	Australia	Ethics, Business and Work PHIL 2010	3	4	UD	Ethics					
Macquarie University (Exchange)	Macquarie University	Australia	Introductory Statistics - STATS170	3	4	LD	STAT 201					
Macquarie University (Exchange)	Macquarie University	Australia	ECON 1102: Macroeconomics I	3	4	LD	ECON 213					
Macquarie University (Exchange)	Macquarie University	Australia	Actuarial Studies 252: Finance and Financial Reporting	3	4	UD	FINC 300 / 301	*For Non-Finance Majors Only				
Macquarie University (Exchange)	Macquarie University	Australia	BUSA 3015 Business Forecasting	3	4	UD	BAS 475					
Macquarie University (Exchange)	Macquarie University	Australia	BUSA 2020 Data Modelling and Visualisation	3	4	UD	BAS 476					
Macquarie University (Exchange)	Macquarie University	Australia	Finance and Regulation for New Venture	3	4	UD	ENT 451					
Macquarie University (Exchange)	Macquarie University	Australia	Social Entrepreneurship	3	4	UD	ENT 410					

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
Macquarie University (Exchange)	Macquarie University	Australia	Leadership and Influence in Action	3	4	UD	MGT 331	
Macquarie University (Exchange)	Macquarie University	Australia	Asian Business Environment	3	4	UD	International Business elective	
Macquarie University (Exchange)	Macquarie University	Australia	International Finance	3	4	UD	International Business elective	
Macquarie University (Exchange)	Macquarie University	Australia	International Trade & Business Law	3	4	UD	International Business elective	
Macquarie University (Exchange)	Macquarie University	Australia	International Business Operations BUS 202	3	4	UD	International Business elective	
Macquarie University (Exchange)	Macquarie University	Australia	Cross Cultural Management BBA 340	3	4	UD	International Business elective	
Macquarie University (Exchange)	Macquarie University	Australia	Sustainability in International Business MGMT 2031	3	4	UD	International Business elective	
UT in Melbourne with TEAN	University of Melbourne	Australia	Economic Development ECON 3002	12.5	4	UD	Economics elective	
UT in Melbourne with TEAN	University of Melbourne	Australia	Indigenous Musical Instruments MUSI 20232	12	4	UD	Arts & Humanities	Pending committee re-approval
UT in Melbourne with TEAN	University of Melbourne	Australia	Globalization and the World Economy ECON20007	12.5	4	UD	International Business elective	
UT in Melbourne with TEAN	University of Melbourne	Australia	International Macroeconomics ECON 30029	12.5	4	UD	International Business elective	Also approved as an Economics elective
UT in Sydney with TEAN	University of New South Wales	Australia	MGMT 2726 Business Ethics and Sustainability	6	4	UD	Ethics	
UT in Sydney with TEAN	University of New South Wales	Australia	ECON 1203 Business and Economic Statistics	6	4	LD	STAT 201	
UT in Sydney with TEAN	University of New South Wales	Australia	Customer Analytics - MARK3087	6	4	UD	Business Analytics elective	

Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
University of New South Wales	Australia	ECON 3209: Statistics for Econometrics	6	4	UD	ECON 381	
University of New South Wales	Australia	ECON 2099: Business Forecasting	6	4	UD	300+ Level ECON Elective	
University of New South Wales	Australia	ECON 3104: Interntional Macroeconomics	6	4	UD	400+ Level ECON Elective	
University of New South Wales	Australia	Creative Writing	6	4	LD	Applied Arts and Humanities	Pending committee re- approval
University of New South Wales	Australia	International and Global Marketing - MARK2071	6	4	UD	International Business elective	
University of New South Wales	Australia	International Business and Multinational Operation - MGMT2101	6	4	UD	International Business elective	
University of New South Wales	Australia	Managing Across Cultures MGMT2102	6	4	UD	International Business elective	
University of New South Wales	Australia	Comparative Management - MGMT2106	6	4	UD	International Business elective	
University of New South Wales	Australia	International Business Strategy - MGMT3101	6	4	UD	International Business elective	
University of New South Wales	Australia	International Business Finance - FINS3616	6	4	UD	International Business elective	
University of New South Wales	Australia	International Macroeconomics ECON3104	6	4	UD	International Business elective	
University of New South Wales	Australia	Global Business Environment - MGMT1101	6	4	LD	Unrestricted elective	
University of New South Wales	Australia	Media, Culture, and Everyday Life - ARTS1090	6	4	LD	Unrestricted elective	
	University of New South Wales  University of New South Wales	University of New South Wales  University of New South Wales	University of New South Wales  Australia  University of New South Wales  University of New South Wales  University of New South Wales  Australia  University of New South Wales  University of New South Wales  Australia  Media, Culture, and Everyday Life -	University of New South Wales  Australia  International Business Finance - FINS3616  International Macroeconomics  ECON3104  International Macroeconomics  ECON3104  University of New South Wales  Australia  Media, Culture, and Everyday Life - 6	University of New South Wales  Media, Culture, and Everyday Life - 6  University of New South Wales	University of New South Wales  Australia  International Business Finance - Fins Safia  International Business Finance - Fins Safia  International Business Finance - Fins Safia  University of New South Wales  University of New South Wales  Australia  International Macroeconomics  ECON3104  University of New South Wales  University of New South Wales  Australia  Media, Culture, and Everyday Life - Finance - F	University of New South Wates  University of New South Wates

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
UT in Sydney with TEAN	University of New South Wales	Australia	Sport, Law, and Society in Australia - GENL0250	6	4	LD	Unrestricted elective	
UT in Sydney with TEAN	University of New South Wales	Australia	Sport for Social Change - GENM0709	6	4	LD	Unrestricted elective	
UT in Sydney with TEAN	University of New South Wales	Australia	Big Fat Myths - GENS111	9	4	LD	Unrestricted elective	
UT in Sydney with TEAN	University of Sydney	Australia	ECOS3022: The Economics of Financial Markets	6	4	UD	Economics elective 400+	
UT in Sydney with TEAN	University of Sydney	Australia	ECMT1020: Introduction to Econometrics	6	4	UD	ECON 381	
UT in Sydney with TEAN	University of Sydney	Australia	QBUS3310: Advanced Management Science	6	4	UD	Business Analytics elective	*Student cannot take BAS 310 and QBUS3310
UT in Sydney with TEAN	University of Sydney	Australia	Ethical International Business Decisions	6	4	UD	International Business elective	
UT in Sydney with TEAN	University of Sydney	Australia	International Business Strategy IBUS 2101	6	4	UD	International Business elective	
UT in Sydney with TEAN	University of Sydney	Australia	International Business Alliances IBUS 3101	6	4	UD	International Business elective	
UT in Sydney with TEAN	University of Sydney	Australia	International Marketing MKTG 3116	6	4	UD	International Business elective	
UT in Sydney with TEAN	University of Sydney	Australia	International Risk Management IBUS 3102	6	4	UD	International Business elective	
UT in Sydney with TEAN	University of Sydney	Australia	International Trade ECOS 3006	6	4	UD	International Business elective	
UT in Sydney with TEAN	University of Sydney	Australia	Creating Sustainable International Business	6	4	UD	International Business elective	
UT in Sydney with TEAN	University of Sydney	Australia	Marketing Principles	6	4	LD	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate for BUAD 332

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
UT in Sydney with TEAN	University of Sydney	Australia	Consumer Behavior	6	4	LD	Unrestricted elective	
UT in Sydney with TEAN	University of Sydney	Australia	Global Business	6	4	LD	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate for International Business
UT in Sydney with TEAN	University of Sydney	Australia	Strategy and Emerging Markets	6	4	UD	Unrestricted elective	
UT in Sydney with TEAN	University of Sydney	Australia	Foundations of Data Science	6	4	UD	Unrestricted elective	
UT in Sydney with TEAN	University of Sydney	Australia	Cross-Cultural Management IBUS 1102	6	4	LD	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate for International Business
UT in Sydney with TEAN	University of Sydney	Australia	Learning in Outdoor Education EDUH 4052	6	4	UD	Unrestricted elective	
UT on the Gold Coast with TEAN	Bond University	Australia	International Trade ECON 13-303	10	3	UD	International Business elective	*Also satisfies BUAD 361
UT on the Gold Coast with TEAN	Bond University	Australia	International Business MGMT 12-201	10	3	UD	International Business elective	
UT on the Gold Coast with TEAN	Bond University	Australia	Global Political Economy INTR 12-214	10	3	UD	International Business elective	
UT on the Gold Coast with TEAN	Bond University	Australia	Cross Cultural Management MGMT 13- 324	10	3	UD	International Business elective	
UT on the Gold Coast with TEAN	Bond University	Australia	International Marketing MKTG 13-301	10	3	UD	International Business elective	
UT on the Gold Coast with TEAN	Bond University	Australia	International Finance FINC 13-307	10	3	UD	International Business elective	Not approved as a Finance elective
UT on the Gold Coast with TEAN	Bond University	Australia	International Sport Business	10	3	UD	International Business elective	
UT on the Gold Coast with TEAN	Bond University	Australia	Negotiation MGMT 13-321	10	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
			Chile					
University of Chile (Exchange)	University of Chile	Chile	NEG 310 Business I: International Business	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
University of Chile (Exchange)	University of Chile	Chile	NEG 436: Managing MNC in LATAM	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
			China					
Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Semester in Shanghai	Fudan University	China	MANA130320.03 Business Ethics	2	3	-	Ethics	
Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Semester in Shanghai	Fudan University	China	MANA130042.03 International Business Management	2	2	DD	International Business elective	
Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Semester in Shanghai	Fudan University	China	ECON130258.01 China and Globalization	4	4	UD	International Business elective	
Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Semester in Shanghai	Fudan University	China	MANA130387.01 Business Logistics- Doing Business in China	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Semester in Shanghai	Fudan University	China	FISF130004.01 Chinese Economy	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Semester in Shanghai	Fudan University	China	MANA130392.01 China's Economic Development and Prospects	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
			Colombia					
ISA Medellin, Colombia: International Business & Courses with Locals	Universidad EAFIT	Colombia	International Entrepreneurship and Innovation NI 0253	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
ISA Medellin, Colombia: International Business & Courses with Locals	Universidad EAFIT	Colombia	Business Operations in Emerging Markets NI 0252	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
ISA Medellin, Colombia: International Business & Courses with Locals	Universidad EAFIT	Colombia	International Key Account Management NI 0251	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
ISA Medellin, Colombia: International Business & Courses with Locals	Universidad EAFIT	Colombia	International Management NI 0280	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
ISA Medellin, Colombia: International Business & Courses with Locals	Universidad EAFIT	Colombia	Theories of Firm Internationalization NI 0283	3	3	UD	International Business elective	

Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:			
Universidad EAFIT	Colombia	Foreign Trade Management NI 0257	3	3	UD	International Business elective				
Universidad EAFIT	Colombia	Internationalization Strategies NI 0247	3	3	UD	International Business elective				
Universidad EAFIT	Colombia	International Trade Agreements NI 0255	3	3	UD	International Business elective				
Universidad EAFIT	Colombia	Intercultural Management NI 0299	3	3	DD	International Business elective				
Universidad EAFIT	Colombia	Procurement and International Distribution NI 0278	3	3	UD	International Business elective				
Universidad EAFIT	Colombia	International Business NI 0104	3	3	LD	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate for International Business			
Costa Rica										
Universidad Veritas	Costa Rica	POL 3450 International Relations in Latin America	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective				
		Czech Republic								
Anglo-American University	Czech Republic	Introduction to Microeconomics ECO 120	3	3	LD	ECON 211				
Anglo-American University	Czech Republic	Introduction to Macroeconomics ECO 110	3	3	LD	ECON 213				
Anglo-American University	Czech Republic	Introduction to Management MGT 245	3	3	LD	MGT 201/202				
Anglo-American University	Czech Republic	Business Ethics MGT 301	3	3	UD	Ethics				
Anglo-American University	Czech Republic	Corporate Finance FIN 304	3	3	UD	FINC 301	*Not appropriate for Finance Majors*			
Anglo-American University	Czech Republic	Brand Management MKT 320	3	3	UD	MARK 464				
	Universidad EAFIT  Universidad EAFIT  Universidad EAFIT  Universidad EAFIT  Universidad EAFIT  Universidad EAFIT  Universidad Veritas  Anglo-American University  Anglo-American University	Universidad EAFIT Colombia  Universidad Veritas Costa Rica  Anglo-American University Republic  Anglo-American University Republic  Anglo-American Czech Republic	Universidad EAFIT Colombia Internationalization Strategies NI 0247  Universidad EAFIT Colombia International Trade Agreements NI 0255  Universidad EAFIT Colombia International Trade Agreements NI 0255  Universidad EAFIT Colombia Intercultural Management NI 0299  Universidad EAFIT Colombia Procurement and International Distribution NI 0278  Universidad EAFIT Colombia International Business NI 0104  Costa Rica  Universidad Veritas Costa Rica POL 3450 International Relations in Latin America  University Republic Introduction to Microeconomics ECO 120  Anglo-American University Republic Introduction to Macroeconomics ECO 110  Anglo-American University Republic Introduction to Management MGT 245  Anglo-American University Republic Republic Corporate Finance FIN 304  Anglo-American University Republic Republic Corporate Finance FIN 304  Anglo-American Czech Republic Rep	Universidad EAFIT Colombia International Trade Agreements NI 0257 3  Universidad EAFIT Colombia International Trade Agreements NI 0255 3  Universidad EAFIT Colombia International Trade Agreements NI 0255 3  Universidad EAFIT Colombia Intercultural Management NI 0299 3  Universidad EAFIT Colombia Procurement and International Distribution NI 0278 3  Universidad EAFIT Colombia International Business NI 0104 3  Universidad EAFIT Colombia International Business NI 0104 3  Costa Rica POL 3450 International Relations in Latin America 3  Anglo-American Czech Republic Introduction to Microeconomics ECO 120  Anglo-American Czech Republic Introduction to Macroeconomics ECO 110  Anglo-American Czech Republic Introduction to Management MGT 245 3  Anglo-American Czech Republic Business Ethics MGT 301 3  Anglo-American Czech Republic Business Ethics MGT 301 3  Anglo-American Czech Republic Czech Republic	Universidad EAFIT Colombia International Trade Agreements NI 0257 3 3 3	Universidad EAFIT Colombia International zation Strategies NI 0247 3 3 UD  Universidad EAFIT Colombia International zation Strategies NI 0247 3 3 UD  Universidad EAFIT Colombia International Trade Agreements NI 0255 3 UD  Universidad EAFIT Colombia International Trade Agreements NI 0255 3 UD  Universidad EAFIT Colombia International Trade Agreement NI 0299 3 UD  Universidad EAFIT Colombia International International Distribution NI 0278 3 UD  Universidad EAFIT Colombia International Business NI 0104 3 UD  Costa Rica  Universidad Veritas Costa Rica POL 3450 International Relations in Latin America Czech Republic Introduction to Microeconomics ECO 120 University Republic Introduction to Macroeconomics ECO 110 University Republic Introduction to Macroeconomics ECO 110 University Republic Introduction to Management MGT 245 3 UD  Anglo-American University Republic Business Ethics MGT 301 3 UD  Anglo-American Czech Republic Corporate Finance FIN 304 3 UD  Anglo-American Czech Republic Republic Corporate Finance FIN 304 3 UD	Universidad EAFIT Colombia International Strategies NI 0247 3 3 UD International Business elective  Universidad EAFIT Colombia International Strategies NI 0247 3 3 UD International Business elective  Universidad EAFIT Colombia International Trade Agreements NI 0255 3 UD International Business elective  Universidad EAFIT Colombia International Trade Agreements NI 0255 3 UD International Business elective  Universidad EAFIT Colombia International Trade Agreement NI 0299 3 UD International Business elective  Universidad EAFIT Colombia International Distribution NI 0278 3 UD International Business elective  Universidad EAFIT Colombia International Distribution NI 0278 3 UD Unrestricted elective  Universidad Veritas Costa Rica POL 3450 International Relations in Latin America University Republic Introduction to Microeconomics ECO 3 UD ECON 211  Anglo-American University Republic Introduction to Macroeconomics ECO 3 UD ECON 213  Anglo-American University Republic Introduction to Macroeconomics ECO 3 UD ECON 213  Anglo-American University Republic Business Ethics MGT 301 UD Ethics  Anglo-American University Republic R			

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
ISA Prague, Czech Republic: Business & Liberal Arts - Academic Year/Semester	Anglo-American University	Czech Republic	International Business MGT 325	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
ISA Prague, Czech Republic: Business & Liberal Arts - Academic Year/Semester	Anglo-American University	Czech Republic	International Marketing MKT 318	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
ISA Prague, Czech Republic: Business & Liberal Arts - Academic Year/Semester	Anglo-American University	Czech Republic	EU Market and Business Policies ECO 320	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
ISA Prague, Czech Republic: History, Culture & Politics - Academic Year/Semester	Charles University	Czech Republic	Business Practices in Central and Eastern Europe	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
ISA Prague, Czech Republic: History, Culture & Politics - Academic Year/Semester	Charles University	Czech Republic	International Marketing: The Global and European Perspective	3	3	DD	International Business elective	
ISA Prague, Czech Republic: History, Culture & Politics - Academic Year/Semester	Charles University	Czech Republic	Intensive Czech Language	3	3	LD	Unrestricted elective	
ISA Prague, Czech Republic: History, Culture & Politics - Academic Year/Semester	Charles University	Czech Republic	Gender Issues within the European Context: Interdisciplinary Perspectives	3	3	DD	Unrestricted elective	
ISA Prague, Czech Republic: History, Culture & Politics - Academic Year/Semester	Charles University	Czech Republic	Global World: Climate Change and Mitigation	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	
ISA Prague, Czech Republic: History, Culture & Politics - Academic Year/Semester	Charles University	Czech Republic	Art and Architecture of Prague: The City Throughout Centuries	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	
ISA Prague, Czech Republic: History, Culture & Politics - Academic Year/Semester	Charles University	Czech Republic	Magic and Myth in Czech Life and Literature	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	
ISA Prague, Czech Republic: History, Culture & Politics - Academic Year/Semester	Charles University	Czech Republic	World War II and the New Europe	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	
ISA Prague, Czech Republic: History, Culture & Politics - Academic Year/Semester	Charles University	Czech Republic	Capitalism vs Communism: Social Democracy	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
UT Haslam College of Business in Prague with ISA	Prague University of Economics & Business	Czech Republic	International Marketing Communications IP340	7	3	UD	Marketing elective*	*2021 catalog or older; Not appropriate for International Business
UT Haslam College of Business in Prague with ISA	Prague University of Economics & Business	Czech Republic	Product Brand Marketing IP310	7	3	UD	Marketing elective	Approved for CBS track. Not appropriate for International Business
UT Haslam College of Business in Prague with ISA	Prague University of Economics & Business	Czech Republic	International Strategy of Global Companies IP312	7	3	DD	International Business elective	
UT Haslam College of Business in Prague with ISA	Prague University of Economics & Business	Czech Republic	World Trade and Investment 2MEQ20	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
UT Haslam College of Business in Prague with ISA	Prague University of Economics & Business	Czech Republic	3MA643 - Globalization and its Economic and Social Aspects	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
UT Haslam College of Business in Prague with ISA	Prague University of Economics & Business	Czech Republic	International Management IP314	7	3	UD	International Business elective	
UT Haslam College of Business in Prague with ISA	Prague University of Economics & Business	Czech Republic	Marketing in Central and Eastern Europe IP323	7	3	UD	International Business elective	
UT Haslam College of Business in Prague with ISA	Prague University of Economics & Business	Czech Republic	Global Business and International Trade IP331	7	3	UD	International Business elective	
UT Haslam College of Business in Prague with ISA	Prague University of Economics & Business	Czech Republic	International Finance IP335	7	3	UD	International Business elective	Not approved as a finance elective

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
UT Haslam College of Business in Prague with ISA	Prague University of Economics & Business	Czech Republic	Entrepreneurship and New Business Venturing IP315	-	-	not listed	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate for International Business
UT Haslam College of Business in Prague with ISA	Prague University of Economics & Business	Czech Republic	Globalization and World Politics	7	3	UD	Unrestricted Elective	Not appropriate for International Business
UT Haslam College of Business in Prague with ISA	Prague University of Economics & Business	Czech Republic	International Relations IP-334	7	3	UD	Unrestricted Elective	
UT Haslam College of Business in Prague with ISA	Prague University of Economics & Business	Czech Republic	Elementary Czech CEP001	3	3	LD	Unrestricted elective	
UT Haslam College of Business in Prague with ISA	Prague University of Economics & Business	Czech Republic	Marketing Strategy 3MG401	6	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate for Marketing elective
			France					
CEA CAPA Aix-en-Provence, France – Liberal Arts & Business	IAU College	France	International Wine Trade BUS/WS 310	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
CEA CAPA Aix-en-Provence, France – Liberal Arts & Business	IAU College	France	International Business Today and Tomorrow BUS 301	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
CEA CAPA Aix-en-Provence, France – Liberal Arts & Business	IAU College	France	International Entrepreneurship BUS 309	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
CEA CAPA Aix-en-Provence, France – Liberal Arts & Business	IAU College	France	International Intercultural Management BUS 303	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
CEA CAPA Aix-en-Provence, France – Liberal Arts & Business	IAU College	France	The Global Wine Industry: A French Immersion BUS WS 306	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	
CEA CAPA Aix-en-Provence, France – Liberal Arts & Business	IAU College	France	Ecology of France ES 200	3	3	LD	Unrestricted elective	

Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
IAU College	France	Cultural Landscapes HUM 301C	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	
IAU College	France	France During the Occupation: 1939- 1945 HIS/COM 314	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	
Grenoble Ecole de Management	France	Business Development in Emerging Economies	1.25	1	UD	International Business elective	
Grenoble Ecole de Management	France	European Business Environment	2.5	3	UD	International Business elective	
Grenoble Ecole de Management	France	International Business Law	2.5	3	UD	International Business elective	
Grenoble Ecole de Management	France	International Finance	2.5	3	UD	International Business elective	Also approved as a Finance elective
Grenoble Ecole de Management	France	French Business & Culture	2.5	3	UD	International Business elective	
Grenoble Ecole de Management	France	High Intermediate French (French Level B2)	2.5	3	UD	FREN 212	
Grenoble Ecole de Management	France	Contemporary International Issues	1.25	1	UD	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate for International Business
SKEMA Business School	France	Ethics HUM 2540	6	3	LD	Ethics	
SKEMA Business School	France	Marketing Principles BUS 3601	6	3	UD	BUAD 332	Fulfills only 2 hours *For Non-Marketing Majors Only
SKEMA Business School	France	Pricing and Communication in Luxury and Fashion BUS 3865	6	3	UD	Marketing elective*	*2021 catalog or older
	IAU College  IAU College  Grenoble Ecole de Management  SKEMA Business School  SKEMA Business School	IAU College France  IAU College France  Grenoble Ecole de Management  France  Grenoble Ecole de Management  France  Grenoble Ecole de Management  France  Srenoble Ecole de Management  France  France  Grenoble Ecole de Management  France  France  SKEMA Business School  France	IAU College France Cultural Landscapes HUM 301C  IAU College France France During the Occupation: 1939-1945 HIS/COM 314  Grenoble Ecole de Management France Business Development in Emerging Economies  Grenoble Ecole de Management France International Business Law  Grenoble Ecole de Management France International Finance  Grenoble Ecole de Management France French Business & Culture  Grenoble Ecole de Management France France French Business & Culture  Grenoble Ecole de Management France European Business Law  Grenoble Ecole de Management France French Business & Culture  Grenoble Ecole de Management France European Business & Culture  Grenoble Ecole de Management France French Business & Culture  Grenoble Ecole de Management France Ethics HUM 2540  SKEMA Business School France Marketing Principles BUS 3601	IAU College France Cultural Landscapes HUM 301C 3  IAU College France France During the Occupation: 1939-1945 HIS/COM 314 3  Grenoble Ecole de Management France European Business Development in Emerging Economies 1.25  Grenoble Ecole de Management France International Business Law 2.5  Grenoble Ecole de Management France International Finance 2.5  Grenoble Ecole de Management France International Finance 2.5  Grenoble Ecole de Management France France International Finance 2.5  Grenoble Ecole de Management France France French Business & Culture 2.5  Grenoble Ecole de Management France Ethics Humagement France Level B2) 2.5  Grenoble Ecole de Management France Contemporary International Issues 1.25  SKEMA Business School France Marketing Principles BUS 3601 6  SKEMA Business School France Pricing and Communication in Luxury 6	INSTITUTION Country Foreign Course little Credits Hours  IAU College France Cultural Landscapes HUM 301C 3 3  IAU College France France During the Occupation: 1939-1945 HIS/COM 314 3 3  Grenoble Ecole de Management France European Business Development in Emerging Economies 1.25 1  Grenoble Ecole de Management France International Business Environment 2.5 3  Grenoble Ecole de Management France International Business Law 2.5 3  Grenoble Ecole de Management France International Finance 2.5 3  Grenoble Ecole de Management France French Business & Culture 2.5 3  Grenoble Ecole de Management France France High Intermediate French (French Level B2) 3  Grenoble Ecole de Management France Contemporary International Issues 1.25 1  SKEMA Business School France Marketing Principles BUS 3601 6 3  SKEMA Business School France Pricing and Communication in Luxury 6 3	IAU College France Cultural Landscapes HUM 301C 3 3 UD  IAU College France France During the Occupation: 1939-1945 HIS/COM 314 UD  Grenoble Ecole de Management France European Business Environment 2.5 3 UD  Grenoble Ecole de Management France International Business Law 2.5 3 UD  Grenoble Ecole de Management France International Finance 2.5 3 UD  Grenoble Ecole de Management France International Finance 2.5 3 UD  Grenoble Ecole de Management France International Finance 2.5 3 UD  Grenoble Ecole de Management France International Finance 2.5 3 UD  Grenoble Ecole de Management France French Business & Culture 2.5 3 UD  Grenoble Ecole de Management France Evel Business & Culture 2.5 3 UD  Grenoble Ecole de Management France Evel Business & Culture 2.5 3 UD  Grenoble Ecole de Management France Evel Business & Culture 2.5 3 UD  Grenoble Ecole de Management France Evel Business & Culture 2.5 3 UD  Grenoble Ecole de Management France Evel Business & Culture 2.5 3 UD  Grenoble Ecole de Management France Contemporary International Issues 1.25 1 UD  SKEMA Business School France Pricing and Communication in Luxury 6 3 UD  SKEMA Business School France Pricing and Communication in Luxury 6 3 UD	IAU College France Cultural Landscapes HUM 301C 3 3 UD Unrestricted elective  IAU College France France During the Occupation: 1939- 1945 HIS/COM 314 3 3 UD Unrestricted elective  Grenoble Ecole de Management France European Business Environment 2.5 3 UD International Business elective  Grenoble Ecole de Management France International Business Law 2.5 3 UD International Business elective  Grenoble Ecole de Management France International Business Law 2.5 3 UD International Business elective  Grenoble Ecole de Management France International Finance 2.5 3 UD International Business elective  Grenoble Ecole de Management France French Business & Culture 2.5 3 UD International Business elective  Grenoble Ecole de Management France French Business & Culture 2.5 3 UD International Business elective  Grenoble Ecole de Management France French Business & Culture 2.5 3 UD International Business elective  Grenoble Ecole de Management France French Business & Culture 2.5 3 UD International Business elective  Grenoble Ecole de Management France Ethich High Intermediate French (French Level B2) 1 UD International Business elective  Grenoble Ecole de Management France France Ethich High International Issues 1.25 1 UD Unrestricted elective  SKEMA Business School France Ethics HUM 2540 6 3 LD Ethics  SKEMA Business School France Marketing Principles BUS 3601 6 3 UD BUAD 332

Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
SKEMA Business School	France	Luxury Service Strategy and Product Management BUS 3855	6	3	UD	Marketing elective*	*2021 catalog or older
SKEMA Business School	France	Intellectual Property and Ethical Marketing BUS 3810	6	3	UD	Marketing elective*	*2021 catalog or older
SKEMA Business School	France	Financial Markets & Institutions BUS3402	6	3	UD	Finance elective	Not appropriate for International Business
SKEMA Business School	France	International Finance	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
SKEMA Business School	France	Business Development BUS 3550	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
SKEMA Business School	France	Global and Local Diversity Management BUS 3570	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
SKEMA Business School	France	Marketing Strategy BUS 3350	6	3	UD	International Business elective	Not appropriate for Marketing
SKEMA Business School	France	Intercultural Communication COM 3002	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
SKEMA Business School	France	Luxury Brand Management BUS 3875	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
SKEMA Business School	France	International Marketing MKTG 4407	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
SKEMA Business School	France	International Management BUS 4502	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
SKEMA Business School	France	International Logistics and Trade BUS3650	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
SKEMA Business School	France	International Logistics and Trade in France BUS 362	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
	SKEMA Business School  SKEMA Business School	SKEMA Business School France  SKEMA Business School France	SKEMA Business School  SKEMA Business School  France  Intellectual Property and Ethical Marketing BUS 3855  SKEMA Business School  France  France  Financial Markets & Institutions BUS3402  SKEMA Business School  France  SKEMA Business School  France  Business Development BUS 3550  SKEMA Business School  France  Global and Local Diversity Management BUS 3570  SKEMA Business School  France  Marketing Strategy BUS 3350  SKEMA Business School  France  Intercultural Communication COM 3002  SKEMA Business School  France  Luxury Brand Management BUS 3875  SKEMA Business School  France  International Marketing MKTG 4407  SKEMA Business School  France  International Management BUS 4502  SKEMA Business School  France  International Logistics and Trade BUS3650  International Logistics and Trade in	SKEMA Business School France Business Development BUS 3550 6  SKEMA Business School France Business Development BUS 3550 6  SKEMA Business School France Business Development BUS 3550 6  SKEMA Business School France Business Development BUS 3550 6  SKEMA Business School France Business Development BUS 3550 6  SKEMA Business School France Business Development BUS 3550 6  SKEMA Business School France Global and Local Diversity Management BUS 3570 6  SKEMA Business School France Intercultural Communication COM 3002 6  SKEMA Business School France Luxury Brand Management BUS 3875 6  SKEMA Business School France International Marketing MKTG 4407 6  SKEMA Business School France International Management BUS 4502 6  SKEMA Business School France International Logistics and Trade BUS 3650 International Logistics and Trade in 6  SKEMA Business School France International Logistics and Trade in 6	SKEMA Business School France Business Development BUS 350 6 3  SKEMA Business School France Business Development BUS 350 6 3  SKEMA Business School France Business Development BUS 350 6 3  SKEMA Business School France Business Development BUS 350 6 3  SKEMA Business School France Business Development BUS 350 6 3  SKEMA Business School France Business Development BUS 350 6 3  SKEMA Business School France Business Development BUS 350 6 3  SKEMA Business School France International Finance Global and Local Diversity Management BUS 350 6 3  SKEMA Business School France Marketing Strategy BUS 3350 6 3  SKEMA Business School France Intercultural Communication COM 3002 6 3  SKEMA Business School France Luxury Brand Management BUS 3875 6 3  SKEMA Business School France International Marketing MKTG 4407 6 3  SKEMA Business School France International Management BUS 4502 6 3  SKEMA Business School France International Logistics and Trade BUS3650 6 3  SKEMA Business School France International Logistics and Trade in 6 3	SKEMA Business School France   Luxury Service Strategy and Product Management BUS 3855   6   3   UD    SKEMA Business School France   Intellectual Property and Ethical Marketing BUS 3810   6   3   UD    SKEMA Business School France   Financial Markets & Institutions BUS3402   6   3   UD    SKEMA Business School France   International Finance   6   3   UD    SKEMA Business School France   Business Development BUS 3550   6   3   UD    SKEMA Business School France   Global and Local Diversity Management BUS 3570   6   3   UD    SKEMA Business School France   Marketing Strategy BUS 3350   6   3   UD    SKEMA Business School France   Intercultural Communication COM 3002   6   3   UD    SKEMA Business School France   Luxury Brand Management BUS 3875   6   3   UD    SKEMA Business School France   International Marketing MKTG 4407   6   3   UD    SKEMA Business School France   International Marketing MKTG 4407   6   3   UD    SKEMA Business School France   International Management BUS 4502   6   3   UD    SKEMA Business School France   International Logistics and Trade BUS3650   6   3   UD    SKEMA Business School France   International Logistics and Trade BUS3650   6   3   UD    SKEMA Business School France   International Logistics and Trade in   6   3   UD    SKEMA Business School France   International Logistics and Trade in   6   3   UD	SKEMA Business School France

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
CEA CAPA French Riviera, France - Business, Communications & Liberal Arts	SKEMA Business School	France	International Business BUS 4401	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
CEA CAPA French Riviera, France - Business, Communications & Liberal Arts	SKEMA Business School	France	Globalization and Development in Europe BUS 3150	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
CEA CAPA French Riviera, France - Business, Communications & Liberal Arts	SKEMA Business School	France	Entrepreneurship and Innovation - Europe BUS3750/3720	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
CEA CAPA French Riviera, France - Business, Communications & Liberal Arts	SKEMA Business School	France	Advanced French as a Foreign Language LNG 1903	6	3	UD	FREN 491	
CEA CAPA French Riviera, France - Business, Communications & Liberal Arts	SKEMA Business School	France	Organizational Behavior BUS 3013	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	
CEA CAPA French Riviera, France - Business, Communications & Liberal Arts	SKEMA Business School	France	Merger and Acquisition BUS 3850	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	
CEA CAPA French Riviera, France - Business, Communications & Liberal Arts	SKEMA Business School	France	Brand Management BUS 3000	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	
CEA CAPA French Riviera, France - Business, Communications & Liberal Arts	SKEMA Business School	France	Global Business Risk and Crisis Management BUS 4050	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate for International Business
EDHEC (Exchange)	EDHEC	France	3396 International Business Development Strategies	4	2	UD	International Business elective	
EDHEC (Exchange)	EDHEC	France	4725 Emerging Markets	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
EDHEC (Exchange)	EDHEC	France	3402 Multinational Financial Markets	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
EDHEC (Exchange)	EDHEC	France	3454 Contemporary French Business	5	3	UD	International Business elective	

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
EDHEC (Exchange)	EDHEC	France	3346 European Business Law	4	2	UD	International Business elective	
ISA Paris, France: Business, French Language & Electives at the American Business School Paris	American Business School of Paris	France	Principles of Macroeconomics	3	3	LD	ECON 213	
ISA Paris, France: Business, French Language & Electives at the American Business School Paris	American Business School of Paris	France	Business Ethics	3	3	LD	Ethics	
ISA Paris, France: Business, French Language & Electives at the American Business School Paris	American Business School of Paris	France	Creating and Developing Luxury Brands MKTG 400	3	3	DO	Marketing elective*	*2021 catalog or older; Not appropriate for International Business
ISA Paris, France: Business, French Language & Electives at the American Business School Paris	American Business School of Paris	France	Advanced Customer Relationship Management MKTG 385	3	3	UD	Marketing elective*	*2021 catalog or older
ISA Paris, France: Business, French Language & Electives at the American Business School Paris	American Business School of Paris	France	Brand Innovation Management MKTG 425	3	3	UD	Marketing elective*	*2021 catalog or older
ISA Paris, France: Business, French Language & Electives at the American Business School Paris	American Business School of Paris	France	Sponsorship and Event Marketing MKTG 391	3	3	UD	Marketing elective*	*2021 catalog or older
ISA Paris, France: Business, French Language & Electives at the American Business School Paris	American Business School of Paris	France	International Business Law	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
ISA Paris, France: Business, French Language & Electives at the American Business School Paris	American Business School of Paris	France	Sourcing and Purchasing for Fashion Luxury MGMT 354	3	3	UD	International Business elective	

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
ISA Paris, France: Business, French Language & Electives at the American Business School Paris	American Business School of Paris	France	Management for Luxury Services MGMT 320	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
ISA Paris, France: Business, French Language & Electives at the American Business School Paris	American Business School of Paris	France	International Marketing MKTG 350	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
ISA Paris, France: Business, French Language & Electives at the American Business School Paris	American Business School of Paris	France	International Investments FINC 315	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
ISA Paris, France: Business, French Language & Electives at the American Business School Paris	American Business School of Paris	France	International Finance FINC 450	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
ISA Paris, France: Business, French Language & Electives at the American Business School Paris	American Business School of Paris	France	European Management MGMT 400	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
ISA Paris, France: Business, French Language & Electives at the American Business School Paris	American Business School of Paris	France	European Marketing	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
ISA Paris, France: Business, French Language & Electives at the American Business School Paris	American Business School of Paris	France	History of Arts, Literature & Photography ARTS113	3	3	LD	Unrestricted elective	
ISA Paris, France: Business, French Language & Electives at the American Business School Paris	American Business School of Paris	France	Logistics & Supply Chain Management MGMT 351	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate for SCM or IB electives
ISA Paris, France: Business, French Language & Electives at the American Business School Paris	American Business School of Paris	France	Luxury Cross Channel Marketing FASH 211	3	3	LD	Unrestricted elective	
ISA Paris, France: Business, French Language & Electives at the American Business School Paris	American Business School of Paris	France	The Fashion Business Revolution MKTG 215	3	3	LD	Unrestricted elective	

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
ISA Paris, France: Business, French Language & Electives at the American Business School Paris	American Business School of Paris	France	Personal Selling and Negotiation MKTG 380	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	
ISA Paris, France: Business, French Language & Electives at the American Business School Paris	American Business School of Paris	France	European and International Relations POLS 211	3	3	LD	Unrestricted elective	
KEDGE Business School (Exchange)	KEDGE Business School	France	Financial Information and Decisions (PGE-M1-FIN-0213-E-L-MRS)	5	3	UD	Finance elective	
KEDGE Business School (Exchange)	KEDGE Business School	France	International Trade and Global Logistics (PGE-M1-OPS-0202-E-L- MRS)	5	3	UD	Supply Chain Management elective	
KEDGE Business School (Exchange)	KEDGE Business School	France	Green Logistics Management (PGE-M1- OPS-0203-E-L-MRS)	5	3	UD	Supply Chain Management elective	
KEDGE Business School (Exchange)	KEDGE Business School	France	Passenger Logistics (PGE-M1-OPS- 0205-E-L-MRS)	5	3	UD	Supply Chain Management elective	
KEDGE Business School (Exchange)	KEDGE Business School	France	International Marketing (BBA-B3-MKT- 0004-E-D-MRS)	5	3	UD	International Business elective	
KEDGE Business School (Exchange)	KEDGE Business School	France	International Trade Policy and Business Strategy (PGE-M1-STR-0213- E-L-MRS)	- 5	3	UD	International Business elective	
KEDGE Business School (Exchange)	KEDGE Business School	France	International Brand Management (PGE- M1-MKT-0201-E-L-MRS)	5	3	UD	International Business elective	
	<del></del>							

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
KEDGE Business School (Exchange)	KEDGE Business School	France	International Business (PGE-M1-STR- 0207-E-L-MRS)	5	3	UD	International Business elective	
KEDGE Business School (Exchange)	KEDGE Business School	France	Cross-Cultural Management (PGE-M5- HRM-002-E-L-BOD)	-	3	UD	International Business elective	
KEDGE Business School (Exchange)	KEDGE Business School	France	Operations Management (BBA-B1- OPS-0003-E-L-MRS)	5	3	LD	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate for Supply Chain Management
SAI Paris, France: Paris School of Business	Paris School of Business	France	Principles of Corporate Finance B2FIN024	5	3	UD	FINC 300 / 301	
SAI Paris, France: Paris School of Business	Paris School of Business	France	Web Marketing B3MKG047	6	3	UD	Marketing elective*	*Approved as a Marketing elective (2021 catalog or older), or in the Marketing DVM track
SAI Paris, France: Paris School of Business	Paris School of Business	France	Luxury Retail	5	3	UD	Marketing elective	Approved for CBS track
SAI Paris, France: Paris School of Business	Paris School of Business	France	Luxury Brand Management B3MKG022	5	3	UD	International Business elective	Also approved as a Marketing elective (2021 catalog or older), or in the Marketing CBS track
SAI Paris, France: Paris School of Business	Paris School of Business	France	CRM in the Luxury Industry B3MKG027	5	3	UD	International Business elective	Also approved as a Marketing elective (2021 catalog or older), or in the Marketing CBS track

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
SAI Paris, France: Paris School of Business	Paris School of Business	France	Marketing Applied to Luxury B3MKG049	6	3	UD	International Business elective	*Approved as a Marketing elective (2021 catalog or older), or in the Marketing DVM track
SAI Paris, France: Paris School of Business	Paris School of Business	France	International Marketing B3MKG017	6	3	UD	International Business elective	Also approved as a Marketing elective (2021 catalog or older)
SAI Paris, France: Paris School of Business	Paris School of Business	France	International Finance B3FIN006	5	3	UD	International Business elective	
SAI Paris, France: Paris School of Business	Paris School of Business	France	International Business B1IBE025	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
SAI Programs - Paris, France: The American University of Paris	The American University of Paris	France	Principles of Macroeconomics EC 2020	4	4	LD	ECON 213	
SAI Programs - Paris, France: The American University of Paris	The American University of Paris	France	Applied statistics MA 1020	4	4	LD	STAT 201	
SAI Programs - Paris, France: The American University of Paris	The American University of Paris	France	Business Ethics and Corporate Social Responsibility	4	4	UD	Ethics	
SAI Programs - Paris, France: The American University of Paris	The American University of Paris	France	Corporate Finance	4	4	UD	FINC 301	
SAI Programs - Paris, France: The American University of Paris	The American University of Paris	France	Marketing Strategies for Brand Development	4	4	UD	Marketing elective (CBS track)	
SAI Programs - Paris, France: The American University of Paris	The American University of Paris	France	International Business	4	4	UD	International Business elective	
SAI Programs - Paris, France: The American University of Paris	The American University of Paris	France	Marketing in a Global Environment	4	4	LD	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate for International Business
SAI Programs - Paris, France: The American University of Paris	The American University of Paris	France	Intro to International Economic Relations	4	4	LD	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate for International Business

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
			Germany					
Duale Hochschule Baden- Wuerttemberg (DHBW)	DHBW - Mannheim	Germany	Doing Business in Germany	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
Duale Hochschule Baden- Wuerttemberg (DHBW)	DHBW - Mannheim	Germany	Global Business	3	2	UD	International Business elective	
Duale Hochschule Baden- Wuerttemberg (DHBW)	DHBW - Mannheim	Germany	Global Supply Chain Management	6	3	UD	International Business elective	Also approved as Supply Chain Management elective
Duale Hochschule Baden- Wuerttemberg (DHBW)	DHBW - Mannheim	Germany	Intercultural Project Management	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
Duale Hochschule Baden- Wuerttemberg (DHBW)	DHBW - Mannheim	Germany	International Finance	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
Duale Hochschule Baden- Wuerttemberg (DHBW)	DHBW - Mannheim	Germany	The Financial Market in Germany	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
Duale Hochschule Baden- Wuerttemberg (DHBW)	DHBW - Mannheim	Germany	Understanding the German Economy	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
Duale Hochschule Baden- Wuerttemberg (DHBW)	DHBW - Mannheim	Germany	Economic Policy and the Fountain of Development	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
Duale Hochschule Baden- Wuerttemberg (DHBW)	DHBW - Mannheim	Germany	The Economic and Political System of the European Union	6	3	UD	International Business elective	

Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
DHBW - Mannheim	Germany	International Marketing MKTG 3001	6	3	UD	International Business elective	Also approved as a Marketing elective (2021 catalog or older)
DHBW - Mannheim	Germany	German Language B1	6	3	LD	GERM 211	
DHBW - Mannheim	Germany	German Language B2	6	3	UD	GERM 212	
DHBW - Mannheim	Germany	Corporate Social Responsibility	6	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate for IB
DHBW - Mannheim	Germany	Marketing + Brand Communications	6	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	
DHBW - Mannheim	Germany	Presentation Techniques	3	2	UD	Unrestricted elective	
DHBW - Mannheim	Germany	German Culture and Art from the past to present	6	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	
Hochschule für Wirtschaft und Recht Berlin (HWR)	Germany	Entrepreneurship and Innovation Management in Germany	7	5	UD	International Business elective	
Hochschule für Wirtschaft und Recht Berlin (HWR)	Germany	Markets and Management in Europe	7	5	UD	International Business elective	
	DHBW - Mannheim  Hochschule für Wirtschaft und Recht Berlin (HWR)  Hochschule für Wirtschaft und Recht Berlin (HWR)	DHBW - Mannheim Germany  Hochschule für Wirtschaft und Recht Berlin (HWR)  Hochschule für Wirtschaft und Recht Germany	DHBW - Mannheim Germany International Marketing MKTG 3001  DHBW - Mannheim Germany German Language B1  DHBW - Mannheim Germany Corporate Social Responsibility  DHBW - Mannheim Germany Marketing + Brand Communications  DHBW - Mannheim Germany Presentation Techniques  DHBW - Mannheim Germany Germany Corporate Social Responsibility  DHBW - Mannheim Germany Presentation Techniques  Entrepreneurship and Innovation Management in Germany  Hochschule für Wirtschaft und Recht Berlin (HWR)  Hochschule für Wirtschaft und Recht Germany Markets and Management in Europe	DHBW - Mannheim Germany International Marketing MKTG 3001 6  DHBW - Mannheim Germany German Language B1 6  DHBW - Mannheim Germany German Language B2 6  DHBW - Mannheim Germany Corporate Social Responsibility 6  DHBW - Mannheim Germany Marketing + Brand Communications 6  DHBW - Mannheim Germany Presentation Techniques 3  DHBW - Mannheim Germany German Culture and Art from the past to present 6  Hochschule für Wirtschaft und Recht Berlin (HWR) Germany Markets and Management in Germany 7	Institution     Country     Foreign Course lifte     Credits     Hours       DHBW - Mannheim     Germany     International Marketing MKTG 3001     6     3       DHBW - Mannheim     Germany     German Language B1     6     3       DHBW - Mannheim     Germany     Corporate Social Responsibility     6     3       DHBW - Mannheim     Germany     Marketing + Brand Communications     6     3       DHBW - Mannheim     Germany     Presentation Techniques     3     2       DHBW - Mannheim     Germany     German Culture and Art from the past to present     6     3       Hochschule für Wirtschaft und Recht Bertin (HWR)     Germany     Entrepreneurship and Innovation Management in Germany     7     5       Hochschule für Wirtschaft und Recht Wirtschaft und Recht     Germany     Markets and Management in Europe     7     5	Institution     Country     Foreign Course little     Credits     Hours     LD or UD       DHBW - Mannheim     Germany     International Marketing MKTG 3001     6     3     UD       DHBW - Mannheim     Germany     German Language B1     6     3     LD       DHBW - Mannheim     Germany     Corporate Social Responsibility     6     3     UD       DHBW - Mannheim     Germany     Marketing + Brand Communications     6     3     UD       DHBW - Mannheim     Germany     Presentation Techniques     3     2     UD       DHBW - Mannheim     Germany     German Culture and Art from the past to present     6     3     UD       DHBW - Mannheim     Germany     Entrepreneurship and Innovation Management in Germany     7     5     UD       Hochschule für Wirtschaft und Recht Bertin (HWR)     Germany     Markets and Management in Europe     7     5     UD	DHBW - Mannheim Germany International Marketing MKTG 3001 6 3 UD International Business elective  DHBW - Mannheim Germany German Language B1 6 3 LD GERM 211  DHBW - Mannheim Germany German Language B2 6 3 UD GERM 212  DHBW - Mannheim Germany Corporate Social Responsibility 6 3 UD Unrestricted elective  DHBW - Mannheim Germany Marketing + Brand Communications 6 3 UD Unrestricted elective  DHBW - Mannheim Germany Presentation Techniques 3 2 UD Unrestricted elective  DHBW - Mannheim Germany Fresentation Techniques 3 UD Unrestricted elective  DHBW - Mannheim Germany Fresentation Techniques 7 5 UD International Business elective

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	: LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:	
ISA Berlin, Germany: Business & The European Union	Hochschule für Wirtschaft und Recht Berlin (HWR)	Germany	European Economics and Business Programme	9	6	UD	International Business elective		
ISA Berlin, Germany: Business & The European Union	Hochschule für Wirtschaft und Recht Berlin (HWR)	Germany	The European Union in a Global World	9	6	UD	International Business elective		
ISA Berlin, Germany: Business & The European Union	Hochschule für Wirtschaft und Recht Berlin (HWR)	Germany	Strategy and Brand Management in the Brewing Industry	6	3	UD	International Business elective	Also approved as an elective on the Marketing CBS track	
Kühne Logistics University (Exchange)	Kühne Logistics University	Germany	Sustainable Supply Chains	6	3	UD	SCM 440		
Kühne Logistics University (Exchange)	Kühne Logistics University	Germany	Sustainable New Product Design and Design Thinking	6	3	UD	SCM 422	Also approved as an Entrepreneurship elective	
Kühne Logistics University (Exchange)	Kühne Logistics University	Germany	Process Analytics and Automation	6	3	UD	Business Analytics elective		
Kühne Logistics University (Exchange)	Kühne Logistics University	Germany	Innovation and New Business Ventures	6	3	UD	ENT 451		
Kühne Logistics University (Exchange)	Kühne Logistics University	Germany	Corporate Strategy and Internationalization	6	3	UD	International Business elective		
Kühne Logistics University (Exchange)	Kühne Logistics University	Germany	International Finance	6	3	UD	International Business elective		
Kühne Logistics University (Exchange)	Kühne Logistics University	Germany	International Financial Accounting	6	3	UD	International Business elective		
Kühne Logistics University (Exchange)	Kühne Logistics University	Germany	Intercultural Communication and Management	6	3	UD	International Business elective		
Kühne Logistics University (Exchange)	Kühne Logistics University	Germany	Human Resource Management	6	3	LD	Unrestricted elective		
Greece									

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
ISA Athens, Greece: Arts, Business, Liberal Arts	The American College of Greece	Greece	Applied Statistics - MA 2021	3	3	LD	STAT 201	
ISA Athens, Greece: Arts, Business, Liberal Arts	The American College of Greece	Greece	Principles of Microeconomics EC 1000	3	3	LD	ECON 211	
ISA Athens, Greece: Arts, Business, Liberal Arts	The American College of Greece	Greece	Principles of Macroeconomics EC 1101	3	3	LD	ECON 213	
ISA Athens, Greece: Arts, Business, Liberal Arts	The American College of Greece	Greece	Management Principles MG 2003	3	3	LD	MGT 201/202	
ISA Athens, Greece: Arts, Business, Liberal Arts	The American College of Greece	Greece	Business Ethics PH 3005	3	3	UD	Ethics	
ISA Athens, Greece: Arts, Business, Liberal Arts	The American College of Greece	Greece	PH 3010 LE Ethics	3	3	UD	Ethics	
ISA Athens, Greece: Arts, Business, Liberal Arts	The American College of Greece	Greece	Foundations of Corporate Finance FIN 3105	3	3	UD	FINC 300	*Not appropriate for Finance Majors*
ISA Athens, Greece: Arts, Business, Liberal Arts	The American College of Greece	Greece	Electronic Commerce CS3140	3	3	UD	Business Analytics elective	
ISA Athens, Greece: Arts, Business, Liberal Arts	The American College of Greece	Greece	Business Intelligence CS4249	3	3	UD	Business Analytics elective	
ISA Athens, Greece: Arts, Business, Liberal Arts	The American College of Greece	Greece	MK 4104 Digital and Social Media Marketing	3	3	UD	MARK 466	
ISA Athens, Greece: Arts, Business, Liberal Arts	The American College of Greece	Greece	Operations Management MG4343	3	3	UD	SCM 413 Logistics Operations	
ISA Athens, Greece: Arts, Business, Liberal Arts	The American College of Greece	Greece	Export Strategy and Management IB 4235	3	3	UD	SCM 460	*Students must have taken 2 other 400+ SCM courses; Also approved as International Business elective

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
ISA Athens, Greece: Arts, Business, Liberal Arts	The American College of Greece	Greece	Supply Chain Management LM 4242	3	3	UD	SCM 422 Supply Chain Planning	
ISA Athens, Greece: Arts, Business, Liberal Arts	The American College of Greece	Greece	Money and Banking	3	3	UD	300-Level ECON Elective	
ISA Athens, Greece: Arts, Business, Liberal Arts	The American College of Greece	Greece	MG 4034 Entrepreneurial Business Start-Ups	3	3	UD	Entrepreneurship Elective	
ISA Athens, Greece: Arts, Business, Liberal Arts	The American College of Greece	Greece	International Finance	3	3	UD	IB 449	International Business or Finance elective
ISA Athens, Greece: Arts, Business, Liberal Arts	The American College of Greece	Greece	Myth in the Ancient Greek and Roman World, CL 1004	3	3	LD	Arts & Humanities	Pending committee re-approval
ISA Athens, Greece: Arts, Business, Liberal Arts	The American College of Greece	Greece	Introduction to Philosophy - Level 4 PH 1000	3	3	LD	Arts & Humanities	Pending committee re-approval
ISA Athens, Greece: Arts, Business, Liberal Arts	The American College of Greece	Greece	EU Economic Integration	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
ISA Athens, Greece: Arts, Business, Liberal Arts	The American College of Greece	Greece	Business and Globalization in China CH 3108	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
ISA Athens, Greece: Arts, Business, Liberal Arts	The American College of Greece	Greece	International Human Resource Management MG 4120	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
ISA Athens, Greece: Arts, Business, Liberal Arts	The American College of Greece	Greece	Contemporary Issues in International Business IB4199	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
ISA Athens, Greece: Arts, Business, Liberal Arts	The American College of Greece	Greece	Global Business Management IB3121	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
ISA Athens, Greece: Arts, Business, Liberal Arts	The American College of Greece	Greece	International Marketing MK4157	3	3	UD	International Business elective	

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
ISA Athens, Greece: Arts, Business, Liberal Arts	The American College of Greece	Greece	International Shipping Policy MG3058	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
ISA Athens, Greece: Arts, Business, Liberal Arts	The American College of Greece	Greece	Business in the European Union	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
ISA Athens, Greece: Arts, Business, Liberal Arts	The American College of Greece	Greece	Business in Emerging Markets	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
ISA Athens, Greece: Arts, Business, Liberal Arts	The American College of Greece	Greece	Cross Cultural Management	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
ISA Athens, Greece: Arts, Business, Liberal Arts	The American College of Greece	Greece	International Business Law	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
ISA Athens, Greece: Arts, Business, Liberal Arts	The American College of Greece	Greece	International Management	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
ISA Athens, Greece: Arts, Business, Liberal Arts	The American College of Greece	Greece	Listening to Music MU 1000	3	3	LD	Unrestricted elective	
			Hong Kong					
Chinese University of Hong Kong (Exchange)	Chinese University of Hong Kong (CUHK)	Hong Kong	Operations Management DSME2030	3	3	LD*	BUAD 331	Fulfills only 2 hours *For Non-Supply Chain Majors Only
Chinese University of Hong Kong (Exchange)	Chinese University of Hong Kong (CUHK)	Hong Kong	Asian Business MGNT4540	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
Chinese University of Hong Kong (Exchange)	Chinese University of Hong Kong (CUHK)	Hong Kong	Asia-Pacific Economics ECON3320	3	3	UD	International Business elective	

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
Chinese University of Hong Kong (Exchange)	Chinese University of Hong Kong (CUHK)	Hong Kong	Global Enterprise Management MGNT 3580	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
Chinese University of Hong Kong (Exchange)	Chinese University of Hong Kong (CUHK)	Hong Kong	International Finance FINA3020	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
Chinese University of Hong Kong (Exchange)	Chinese University of Hong Kong (CUHK)	Hong Kong	Global Strategy MGMT 4150	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
Chinese University of Hong Kong (Exchange)	Chinese University of Hong Kong (CUHK)	Hong Kong	Marketing in China MKTG 4070	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
Chinese University of Hong Kong (Exchange)	Chinese University of Hong Kong (CUHK)	Hong Kong	ECON 3370 Business Environment of China	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
			Ireland					
CEA CAPA Galway, Ireland - Full Curriculum	University of Galway	Ireland	International Business MG323	5	3	UD	International Business elective	
CEA CAPA Galway, Ireland - Full Curriculum	University of Galway	Ireland	Global Marketing MG303	5	3	UD	International Business elective	
CEA CAPA Galway, Ireland - Full Curriculum	University of Galway	Ireland	Megatrends MG3115	5	3	not listed	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate for International Business
University College Dublin (Direct)	University College Dublin	Ireland	Governing International Trade, Finance, Climate, and The internet	5	3	UD	International Business elective	

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
University College Dublin (Direct)	University College Dublin	Ireland	Doing Business in the Global South	5	3	UD	International Business elective	
University College Dublin (Direct)	University College Dublin	Ireland	International Financial Management	5	3	UD	International Business elective	
University College Dublin (Direct)	University College Dublin	Ireland	European Industrial Relations and Human Resource Management	5	3	UD	International Business elective	
University College Dublin (Direct)	University College Dublin	Ireland	Intercultural Competencies	5	3	UD	International Business elective	
University College Dublin (Direct)	University College Dublin	Ireland	Global Business - BMGT 20140	5	3	UD	International Business elective	
University College Dublin (Direct)	University College Dublin	Ireland	Business in the European Union - 20210	5	3	UD	International Business elective	
University College Dublin (Direct)	University College Dublin	Ireland	Global Marketing - MKT 30080	5	3	UD	International Business elective	
University College Dublin (Direct)	University College Dublin	Ireland	International HRM - HRM 30100	5	3	UD	International Business elective	
USAC Ireland: University College Cork Undergraduate Courses	University College Cork	Ireland	Leadership and Organizational Dynamics (MG4402)	5	3	UD	MGT 331	
USAC Ireland: University College Cork Undergraduate Courses	University College Cork	Ireland	MG 3014 Social Media Marketing	5	3	UD	Marketing elective *	CBS Track
USAC Ireland: University College Cork Undergraduate Courses	University College Cork	Ireland	Introduction to Business in China CH2000	15	6	UD	International Business elective	
			,	-	-			

elective ational Business	
elective	
ational Business elective	
ational Business elective	
stricted elective	Not appropriate for ternational Business
stricted elective	Not appropriate for ternational Business
tricted elective	
tricted elective	
ational Business elective	
si si	ational Business elective  stricted elective  stricted elective  stricted elective  stricted elective  ational Business

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
CEA CAPA Florence, Italy - Global Business Consulting	CEA CAPA Florence Center	Italy	The Impact of Globalization on European Markets	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
CEA CAPA Florence, Italy - Global Business Consulting	CEA CAPA Florence Center	Italy	International Finance	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
CEA CAPA Florence, Italy - Global Business Consulting	CEA CAPA Florence Center	Italy	Global Workforce Management	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
CEA CAPA Florence, Italy - Global Business Consulting	CEA CAPA Florence Center	Italy	International Dimension of Organizational Behavior	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
CEA CAPA Florence, Italy - Global Business Consulting	CEA CAPA Florence Center	Italy	International Marketing	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
CEA CAPA Florence, Italy - Global Business Consulting	CEA CAPA Florence Center	Italy	Viticulture & Wine Marketing	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
CEA CAPA Florence, Italy - Global Business Consulting	CEA CAPA Florence Center	Italy	Managing Global Supply Chains	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
IES Abroad Siena - Business & Economics of Italian Food & Wine	Università degli Studi di Siena	Italy	The Economics of Social & Environmental Sustainability: Food & Wine Sectors in the New Globalization GT/ES/EC 325	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
ISA Florence, Italy: Business, Hospitality & Studio Art ~OR~ SAI Programs - Florence University of the Arts	Florence University of the Arts	Italy	Ethics, Leadership, and Entrepreneurship LAPYEL 550	3	3	UD	Ethics	*Must be junior or senior standing
ISA Florence, Italy: Business, Hospitality & Studio Art ~OR~ SAI Programs - Florence University of the Arts	Florence University of the Arts	Italy	Ethics in a World Context LAPLEW 330	3	3	UD	Ethics	
ISA Florence, Italy: Business, Hospitality & Studio Art ~OR~ SAI Programs - Florence University of the Arts	Florence University of the Arts	Italy	Corporate Finance BUAFCF 300	3	3	UD	FINC 300 / 301	*For Non-Finance Majors Only

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
ISA Florence, Italy: Business, Hospitality & Studio Art ~OR~ SAI Programs - Florence University of the Arts	Florence University of the Arts	Italy	Sport Event and Facility Management BUMAEF280	3	3	UD	RSM 370	
ISA Florence, Italy: Business, Hospitality & Studio Art ~OR~ SAI Programs - Florence University of the Arts	Florence University of the	ltaly	Introduction to Marketing	3	3	UD	MARK 300	Only for Business Administration minor
ISA Florence, Italy: Business, Hospitality & Studio Art ~OR~ SAI Programs - Florence University of the Arts	Arts	italy	BUMKIM280		G	00	BUAD 332	Fulfills only 2 hours *For Non-Marketing Majors Only
ISA Florence, Italy: Business, Hospitality & Studio Art ~OR~ SAI Programs - Florence University of the Arts	Florence University of the Arts	Italy	Digital Marketing BUMKWM325	3	3	UD	Marketing elective*	*2021 catalog or older; Marketing DVM track for 2022 catalog and newer
ISA Florence, Italy: Business, Hospitality & Studio Art ~OR~ SAI Programs - Florence University of the Arts	Florence University of the Arts	Italy	Entrepreneurial Marketing Experiential Learning BUMKEM 310	6	6	UD	Marketing elective*	*2021 catalog or older
ISA Florence, Italy: Business, Hospitality & Studio Art ~OR~ SAI Programs - Florence University of the Arts	Florence University of the Arts	Italy	Brand Management BUMABM310	3	3	UD	Marketing elective*	*2021 catalog or older
ISA Florence, Italy: Business, Hospitality & Studio Art ~OR~ SAI Programs - Florence University of the Arts	Florence University of the Arts	Italy	Strategic Fashion Marketing BUMKFM 360	3	3	UD	Marketing elective*	*2021 catalog or older or CBS track
ISA Florence, Italy: Business, Hospitality & Studio Art ~OR~ SAI Programs - Florence University of the Arts	Florence University of the Arts	Italy	Contemporary Italian Art LAAHCI361	3	3	UD	Arts & Humanities	Pending committee re-approval
ISA Florence, Italy: Business, Hospitality & Studio Art ~OR~ SAI Programs - Florence University of the Arts	Florence University of the Arts	Italy	Florentine Art Walks GSUSFW280	3	3	UD	Arts & Humanities	Pending committee re-approval
ISA Florence, Italy: Business, Hospitality & Studio Art ~OR~ SAI Programs - Florence University of the Arts	Florence University of the Arts	Italy	Italian Renaissance Architecture IDRHAR340	3	3	UD	Arts & Humanities	Pending committee re-approval

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
ISA Florence, Italy: Business, Hospitality & Studio Art ~OR~ SAI Programs - Florence University of the Arts	Florence University of the Arts	Italy	Global Economy: History and Evolution	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	Limited offerings. May be reviewed for IB.
ISA Florence, Italy: Business, Hospitality & Studio Art ~OR~ SAI Programs - Florence University of the Arts	Florence University of the Arts	Italy	International Management for the Hospitality Industry HPHTIM 450	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	Limited offerings. May be reviewed for IB.
ISA Florence, Italy: Business, Hospitality & Studio Art ~OR~ SAI Programs - Florence University of the Arts	Florence University of the Arts	Italy	International Marketing for the Hospitality Industry BUMKIM 460	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	Limited offerings. May be reviewed for IB. Not appropriate as a Marketing elective.
ISA Florence, Italy: Business, Hospitality & Studio Art ~OR~ SAI Programs - Florence University of the Arts	Florence University of the Arts	Italy	International Marketing	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	Limited offerings. May be reviewed for IB.
ISA Florence, Italy: Business, Hospitality & Studio Art ~OR~ SAI Programs - Florence University of the Arts	Florence University of the Arts	Italy	International Management BUMAIM310	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	Limited offerings. May be reviewed for IB.
ISA Florence, Italy: Business, Hospitality & Studio Art ~OR~ SAI Programs - Florence University of the Arts	Florence University of the Arts	Italy	International Housing Markets BUREIH320	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	Limited offerings. May be reviewed for IB.
ISA Florence, Italy: Business, Hospitality & Studio Art ~OR~ SAI Programs - Florence University of the Arts	Florence University of the Arts	Italy	Wine Communications and Marketing HPFBWC380	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	Limited offerings. May be reviewed for IB.
ISA Florence, Italy: Business, Hospitality & Studio Art ~OR~ SAI Programs - Florence University of the Arts	Florence University of the Arts	Italy	International Tourism HPHTIN320	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	Limited offerings. May be reviewed for IB.
ISA Florence, Italy: Business, Hospitality & Studio Art ~OR~ SAI Programs - Florence University of the Arts	Florence University of the Arts	Italy	Fashion Business in Italy FTFCFB300	3	3	LD	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate for International Business
ISA Florence, Italy: Business, Hospitality & Studio Art ~OR~ SAI Programs - Florence University of the Arts	Florence University of the Arts	Italy	Intro to Fashion Marketing BUMKFM280	3	3	LD	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate for International Business

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
ISA Florence, Italy: Business, Hospitality & Studio Art ~OR~ SAI Programs - Florence University of the Arts	Florence University of the Arts	Italy	Intensive Italian for Three Credits ISITIB 101	3	3	LD	Unrestricted elective	
ISA Florence, Italy: Business, Hospitality & Studio Art ~OR~ SAI Programs - Florence University of the Arts	Florence University of the Arts	Italy	Internship: Fundraising PSINFU450	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	
ISA Florence, Italy: Business, Hospitality & Studio Art ~OR~ SAI Programs - Florence University of the Arts	Florence University of the Arts	Italy	Pairing Food and Wine FWWCPF335	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	
ISA Florence, Italy: Business, Hospitality & Studio Art ~OR~ SAI Programs - Florence University of the Arts	Florence University of the Arts	Italy	The Italian Food Industry: From Farm to Table FWFCF300	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	
ISA Florence, Italy: Business, Hospitality & Studio Art ~OR~ SAI Programs - Florence University of the Arts	Florence University of the Arts	Italy	The Art of Yoga and Meditation GHSSAY190	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	
ISA Florence, Italy: Business, Hospitality & Studio Art ~OR~ SAI Programs - Florence University of the Arts	Florence University of the Arts	Italy	The Medici Family: A Florentine Dynasty LAHSMF230	3	3	LD	Unrestricted elective	
ISA Florence, Italy: Business, Hospitality & Studio Art ~OR~ SAI Programs - Florence University of the Arts	Florence University of the Arts	Italy	The Florence Food and Culture Experience FWFCFF347	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	
ISA Florence, Italy: Business, Hospitality & Studio Art ~OR~ SAI Programs - Florence University of the Arts	Florence University of the Arts	Italy	Internship: Photography DIPHPH450	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	
ISA Florence, Italy: Business, Hospitality & Studio Art ~OR~ SAI Programs - Florence University of the Arts	Florence University of the Arts	Italy	Health and Fitness in the Mediterranean FWDNHN150	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	
ISA Florence, Italy: Business, Hospitality & Studio Art ~OR~ SAI Programs - Florence University of the Arts	Florence University of the Arts	Italy	Tuscany and its Wines FWWCTW262	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
ISA Florence, Italy: Business, Hospitality & Studio Art ~OR~ SAI Programs - Florence University of the Arts	Florence University of the Arts	Italy	Ethics of Globalization LAPSEG 340	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate for Ethics
ISA Florence, Italy: Business, Hospitality & Studio Art ~OR~ SAI Programs - Florence University of the Arts	Florence University of the Arts	Italy	Food, Culture and Society in Italy FWFCFC340	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	
ISA Florence, Italy: Business, Hospitality & Studio Art ~OR~ SAI Programs - Florence University of the Arts	Florence University of the Arts	Italy	Special Project: Experiential Learning in Hospitality- Special Event Management HPHTSE350	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	
ISA Florence, Italy: Business, Hospitality & Studio Art ~OR~ SAI Programs - Florence University of the Arts	Florence University of the Arts	Italy	Special Project: Experiential Learning in Entrepreneurship BUEREN350	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	
ISA Florence, Italy: Business, Hospitality & Studio Art ~OR~ SAI Programs - Florence University of the Arts	Florence University of the Arts	Italy	Wine Appreciation I FWWEWA340	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	
ISA Florence, Italy: Business, Hospitality & Studio Art ~OR~ SAI Programs - Florence University of the Arts	Florence University of the Arts	Italy	Food, Wine, and the City: Florentine Neighborhood Walks FWFCNW220	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	
ISA Rome, Italy: Business, Communications, International Relations & Liberal Arts ~OR~ ISA Rome, Italy: Business, International Relations & Liberal Arts	American University of Rome	Italy	Luxury Brand Management MKT 314	3	3	UD	Marketing elective*	*2021 catalog or older; Also approved as International Business elective with SPECIAL PERMISSION
ISA Rome, Italy: Business, Communications, International Relations & Liberal Arts ~OR~ ISA Rome, Italy: Business, International Relations & Liberal Arts	American University of Rome	Italy	New Product Development MKT 305	3	3	UD	Marketing elective*	*2021 catalog or older

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
ISA Rome, Italy: Business, Communications, International Relations & Liberal Arts ~OR~ ISA Rome, Italy: Business, International Relations & Liberal Arts	American University of Rome	Italy	Integrated Marketing Communications MKT 310	3	3	UD	Marketing elective*	*2021 catalog or older
ISA Rome, Italy: Business, Communications, International Relations & Liberal Arts ~OR~ ISA Rome, Italy: Business, International Relations & Liberal Arts	American University of Rome	Italy	Marketing and Organizational Communication in Italy MKT 303	3	3	UD	Marketing elective*	*2021 catalog or older; Also approved for International Business
ISA Rome, Italy: Business, Communications, International Relations & Liberal Arts ~OR~ ISA Rome, Italy: Business, International Relations & Liberal Arts	American University of Rome	Italy	International Finance ECFN 306	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
ISA Rome, Italy: Business, Communications, International Relations & Liberal Arts ~OR~ ISA Rome, Italy: Business, International Relations & Liberal Arts	American University of Rome	Italy	International Business Law BUS 302	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
ISA Rome, Italy: Business, Communications, International Relations & Liberal Arts ~OR~ ISA Rome, Italy: Business, International Relations & Liberal Arts	American University of Rome	Italy	International Trade ECO 301	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
ISA Rome, Italy: Business, Communications, International Relations & Liberal Arts ~OR~ ISA Rome, Italy: Business, International Relations & Liberal Arts	American University of Rome	Italy	Doing Business in Italy MGT 302	3	3	UD	International Business elective	

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
ISA Rome, Italy: Business, Communications, International Relations & Liberal Arts ~OR~ ISA Rome, Italy: Business, International Relations & Liberal Arts	American University of Rome	Italy	Negotiating Globally MGT 304	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
ISA Rome, Italy: Business, Communications, International Relations & Liberal Arts ~OR~ ISA Rome, Italy: Business, International Relations & Liberal Arts	American University of Rome	Italy	Global Fashion Marketing MKT 316	3	3	UD	International Business elective	Also approved as a Marketing elective (2021 catalog or older)
ISA Rome, Italy: Business, Communications, International Relations & Liberal Arts ~OR~ISA Rome, Italy: Business, International Relations & Liberal Arts	American University of Rome	Italy	Global Marketing: Case and Practice MKT 400	3	3	UD	International Business elective	Also approved as a Marketing elective (2021 catalog or older)
ISA Rome, Italy: Business, Communications, International Relations & Liberal Arts ~OR~ ISA Rome, Italy: Business, International Relations & Liberal Arts	American University of Rome	Italy	Introduction to International Business BUS 300	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
ISA Rome, Italy: Business, Communications, International Relations & Liberal Arts ~OR~ ISA Rome, Italy: Business, International Relations & Liberal Arts	American University of Rome	Italy	Marketing and Organizational Communication in Italy	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
ISA Rome, Italy: Business, Communications, International Relations & Liberal Arts ~OR~ ISA Rome, Italy: Business, International Relations & Liberal Arts	American University of Rome	Italy	Investment Banking FNC 401	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate as a Finance elective

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
ISA Rome, Italy: Business, Communications, International Relations & Liberal Arts ~OR~ ISA Rome, Italy: Business, International Relations & Liberal Arts	American University of Rome	Italy	Introduction to Italian Language and Culture ITL 100	3	3	LD	Unrestricted elective	
ISA Rome, Italy: Business, Communications, International Relations & Liberal Arts ~OR~ ISA Rome, Italy: Business, International Relations & Liberal Arts	American University of Rome	Italy	Ethics and Global Policies POL 304	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate for Ethics
ISA Rome, Italy: Business, Communications, International Relations & Liberal Arts ~OR~ ISA Rome, Italy: Business, International Relations & Liberal Arts	American University of Rome	Italy	Consumer Behavior MKT 301	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate as Marketing elective
ISA Rome, Italy: Business, Communications, International Relations & Liberal Arts ~OR~ ISA Rome, Italy: Business, International Relations & Liberal Arts	American University of Rome	Italy	Destination Marketing: European Wonders TTM 351	1	1	UD	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate for International Business
ISA Rome, Italy: Business, Communications, International Relations & Liberal Arts ~OR~ ISA Rome, Italy: Business, International Relations & Liberal Arts	American University of Rome	Italy	Greek and Roman Mythology CLS 101	3	3	LD	Unrestricted elective	
ISA Rome, Italy: Business, Communications, International Relations & Liberal Arts ~OR~ ISA Rome, Italy: Business, International Relations & Liberal Arts	American University of Rome	Italy	Roman Archeology On-Site ARC 101	3	3	LD	Unrestricted elective	
SAI Programs - John Cabot University	John Cabot University	Italy	Statistics 1 MA 208	3	3	LD	STAT 201	
SAI Programs - John Cabot University	John Cabot University	Italy	Macroeconomics - EC 202	3	3	LD	ECON 213	

Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
John Cabot University	Italy	Business Ethics ETH/BUS 301	3	3	UD	Ethics	
John Cabot University	Italy	Ethics PH235	3	3	LD	Ethics	
John Cabot University	Italy	Public Speaking: Oral Rhetoric and Persuasion	3	3	LD	CMST 210	Pending committee re-approval
John Cabot University	Italy	Supply Chain Management MGT 335	3	3	UD	BUAD 331	*For Non-Supply Chain Majors Only
John Cabot University	Italy	Principles of Marketing MKT 301	3	3	UD	BUAD 332	Also approved as MARK 300 for Business minors; Fulfills only 2 hours for BUAD 332, For Non- Marketing Majors Only
John Cabot University	Italy	Early Stage Entrepreneurship BUS 305	3	3	UD	ENT 350	
John Cabot University	Italy	New Product Management MKT 304	3	3	UD	MARK 462	
John Cabot University	Italy	Brand Management MKT 360	3	3	UD	MARK 464	
John Cabot University	Italy	Digital Marketing MKT 340	3	3	UD	Marketing elective*	*2021 catalog or older; Marketing DVM track for 2022 catalog and newer
John Cabot University	Italy	History and Politics of Modern Iran PL 359	3	3	UD	Public Administration elective	
John Cabot University	Italy	International Environmental Politics PL 366	3	3	UD	Public Administration elective	
John Cabot University	Italy	Politics of Developing Countries PL 340	3	3	UD	Public Administration elective	
John Cabot University	Italy	International Migration PL/LAW 323	3	3	UD	Public Administration elective	
	John Cabot University  John Cabot University	John Cabot University Italy  John Cabot University Italy	John Cabot University Italy Business Ethics ETH/BUS 301  John Cabot University Italy Ethics PH235  John Cabot University Italy Public Speaking: Oral Rhetoric and Persuasion  John Cabot University Italy Supply Chain Management MGT 335  John Cabot University Italy Principles of Marketing MKT 301  John Cabot University Italy Early Stage Entrepreneurship BUS 305  John Cabot University Italy New Product Management MKT 304  John Cabot University Italy Brand Management MKT 360  John Cabot University Italy Digital Marketing MKT 340  John Cabot University Italy History and Politics of Modern Iran PL 359  John Cabot University Italy International Environmental Politics PL 366  John Cabot University Italy Politics of Developing Countries PL 340	John Cabot University Italy Business Ethics ETH/BUS 301 3  John Cabot University Italy Ethics PH235 3  John Cabot University Italy Public Speaking: Oral Rhetoric and Persuasion 3  John Cabot University Italy Supply Chain Management MGT 335 3  John Cabot University Italy Principles of Marketing MKT 301 3  John Cabot University Italy Early Stage Entrepreneurship BUS 305 3  John Cabot University Italy New Product Management MKT 304 3  John Cabot University Italy Brand Management MKT 360 3  John Cabot University Italy Digital Marketing MKT 340 3  John Cabot University Italy Digital Marketing MKT 340 3  John Cabot University Italy Digital Marketing MKT 340 3  John Cabot University Italy Digital Marketing MKT 340 3  John Cabot University Italy International Environmental Politics PL 366  John Cabot University Italy Politics of Developing Countries PL 340	John Cabot University   Italy   Business Ethics ETH/BUS 301   3   3   3     John Cabot University   Italy   Ethics PH235   3   3   3     John Cabot University   Italy   Public Speaking: Oral Rhetoric and Persuasion   3   3   3     John Cabot University   Italy   Supply Chain Management MGT 335   3   3     John Cabot University   Italy   Principles of Marketing MKT 301   3   3     John Cabot University   Italy   Early Stage Entrepreneurship BUS 305   3   3     John Cabot University   Italy   New Product Management MKT 304   3   3     John Cabot University   Italy   Brand Management MKT 360   3   3     John Cabot University   Italy   Digital Marketing MKT 340   3   3     John Cabot University   Italy   History and Politics of Modern Iran PL   3   3     John Cabot University   Italy   International Environmental Politics PL   3   3     John Cabot University   Italy   Politics of Developing Countries PL   3   3	John Cabot University Italy Business Ethics ETH/BUS 301 3 3 UD  John Cabot University Italy Ethics PH235 3 3 1 LD  John Cabot University Italy Public Speaking: Oral Rhetoric and Persuasion 3 3 UD  John Cabot University Italy Supply Chain Management MGT 335 3 UD  John Cabot University Italy Principles of Marketing MKT 301 3 UD  John Cabot University Italy Early Stage Entrepreneurship BUS 305 3 UD  John Cabot University Italy New Product Management MKT 304 3 UD  John Cabot University Italy Brand Management MKT 304 3 UD  John Cabot University Italy Digital Marketing MKT 340 3 UD  John Cabot University Italy Digital Marketing MKT 340 3 UD  John Cabot University Italy Principles of Modern Iran PL 3 3 UD  John Cabot University Italy International Environmental Politics PL 366  John Cabot University Italy Politics of Developing Countries PL 340 UD	John Cabot University   Italy   Early Stage Entrepreneurship BUS 305   3   3   UD   ENT 350     John Cabot University   Italy   Early Stage Entrepreneurship BUS 305   3   3   UD   ENT 350     John Cabot University   Italy   Early Stage Entrepreneurship BUS 305   3   3   UD   ENT 350     John Cabot University   Italy   Digital Marketing MKT 301   3   3   UD   MARK 462     John Cabot University   Italy   Brand Management MKT 304   3   3   UD   MARK 464     John Cabot University   Italy   Digital Marketing MKT 340   3   3   UD   MARK 464     John Cabot University   Italy   Digital Marketing MKT 340   3   3   UD   Public Administration elective     John Cabot University   Italy   Principles of Modern Iran PL 366   3   3   UD   Public Administration elective     John Cabot University   Italy   Italy   Politics of Developing Countries PL 366   3   3   UD   Public Administration elective     John Cabot University   Italy   Italy   Politics of Developing Countries PL 360   3   UD   Public Administration elective     John Cabot University   Italy   Italy   Politics of Developing Countries PL 360   3   UD   Public Administration elective     John Cabot University   Italy   International Environmental Politics PL 360   3   UD   Public Administration elective     John Cabot University   Italy   International Micration PL I AW 323   3   UD   Public Administration elective     John Cabot University   Italy   International Micration PL I AW 323   3   UD   Public Administration

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
SAI Programs - John Cabot University	John Cabot University	Italy	Economics of Development EC 341	3	3	UD	Economics elective	
SAI Programs - John Cabot University	John Cabot University	Italy	Game Theory EC 327	3	3	UD	Economics elective	
SAI Programs - John Cabot University	John Cabot University	Italy	Financial Institutions and Capital Markets	3	3	UD	FINC 435	
SAI Programs - John Cabot University	John Cabot University	Italy	World Art I: Visual Culture of the Ancient World AH141	3	3	LD	Arts & Humanities	Pending committee re-approval
SAI Programs - John Cabot University	John Cabot University	Italy	Cities, Towns & Villas: Rome, Ostia, Pompeii AH190-1	3	3	LD	Arts & Humanities	Pending committee re-approval
SAI Programs - John Cabot University	John Cabot University	Italy	Expanded Cinema DMA/CMS 387	3	3	UD	Arts & Humanities	Pending committee re-approval
SAI Programs - John Cabot University	John Cabot University	Italy	Italian Food Culture SOSC/ITS 220	3	3	LD	Arts & Humanities	Pending committee re-approval
SAI Programs - John Cabot University	John Cabot University	Italy	Foundations in Modern and Contemporary Art AH154	3	3	LD	Arts & Humanities	Pending committee re-approval
SAI Programs - John Cabot University	John Cabot University	Italy	Foundations in Ancient Art AH151	3	3	LD	Arts & Humanities	Pending committee re-approval
SAI Programs - John Cabot University	John Cabot University	Italy	International Business Negotiations BUS 340	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
SAI Programs - John Cabot University	John Cabot University	Italy	International Business BUS 330	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
SAI Programs - John Cabot University	John Cabot University	Italy	Leading Multinational Negotiations BUS 340	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
SAI Programs - John Cabot University	John Cabot University	Italy	International Management MGT 426	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
SAI Programs - John Cabot University	John Cabot University	Italy	International Marketing MKT 330	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
SAI Programs - John Cabot University	John Cabot University	Italy	International Finance FIN 330	3	3	UD	International Business elective	Not approved as a Finance elective

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
SAI Programs - John Cabot University	John Cabot University	Italy	International Economics EC 316	3	3	UD	International Business elective	Also approved as an Economics elective
SAI Programs - John Cabot University	John Cabot University	Italy	International Business Law LAW 323	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
SAI Programs - John Cabot University	John Cabot University	Italy	International Entrepreneurship BUS335	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
SAI Programs - John Cabot University	John Cabot University	Italy	China's Perspectives on Globalization and Business BUS331	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
SAI Programs - John Cabot University	John Cabot University	Italy	Living the Good Life: Religious and Philosophical Ethics PH/RL 224	3	3	LD	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate for Ethics
SAI Programs - John Cabot University	John Cabot University	Italy	Rome: Modern City SOSC/ITS 226	-	-	-	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate for Arts & Humanities
SAI Programs - John Cabot University	John Cabot University	Italy	Public International Law PL/LAW 320	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate for International Business
SAI Programs - John Cabot University	John Cabot University	Italy	Magic & Witchcraft in Medieval Europe and Early Modern Europe HS 324	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	
SAI Programs - John Cabot University	John Cabot University	Italy	Mystics, Saints, and Sinners: Studies in Medieval Catholic Culture RL 225	3	3	LD	Unrestricted elective	
SAI Programs - John Cabot University	John Cabot University	Italy	Renaissance Rome & Its Monuments AH 294	3	3	LD	Unrestricted elective	
SAI Programs - John Cabot University	John Cabot University	Italy	Leadership, Mindfulness, and emotional Intelligence LDR342	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	
SAI Programs - John Cabot University	John Cabot University	Italy	Ancient Rome & Its Monuments AH 290	3	3	LD	Unrestricted elective	
SAI Programs - John Cabot University	John Cabot University	Italy	Introductory Italian IT101	3	3	LD	Unrestricted elective	

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
SAI Programs - John Cabot University	John Cabot University	Italy	Introductory Italian II IT102	3	3	LD	Unrestricted elective	
SAI Programs - John Cabot University	John Cabot University	Italy	Brand Management MKT 360	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	
SAI Programs - Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore (UCSC) in Milan, Italy	Università Cattolica Del Sacro Cuore	Italy	Business Ethics	6	3	UD	Ethics	
SAI Programs - Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore (UCSC) in Milan, Italy	Università Cattolica Del Sacro Cuore	ltaly	Business, Government and the Global Economy	6	3	UD	Economics elective	300-level ECON
SAI Programs - Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore (UCSC) in Milan, Italy	Università Cattolica Del Sacro Cuore	Italy	Entrepreneurship and Innovation	6	3	UD	ENT 350	
SAI Programs - Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore (UCSC) in Milan, Italy	Università Cattolica Del Sacro Cuore	Italy	Strategic Management & Entrepreneurship: The Italian Perspective IB/MG340	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
SAI Programs - Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore (UCSC) in Milan, Italy	Università Cattolica Del Sacro Cuore	Italy	The Fashion Market: Structure, Players, and Success Factors IB/CM300	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
SAI Programs - Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore (UCSC) in Milan, Italy	Università Cattolica Del Sacro Cuore	Italy	Green Management & Sustainability IB/MG 350	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
SAI Programs - Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore (UCSC) in Milan, Italy	Università Cattolica Del Sacro Cuore	Italy	The Globalization of Finance: Managing Returns and Risks IB/FI 315	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
SAI Programs - Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore (UCSC) in Milan, Italy	Università Cattolica Del Sacro Cuore	Italy	The Economics of European Integration ZXP700	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
SAI Programs - Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore (UCSC) in Milan, Italy	Università Cattolica Del Sacro Cuore	Italy	Luxury Business Insights IB/CM310	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
Italy  SAI Programs - Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore (UCSC) in Milan, Italy  SAI Programs - Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore (UCSC) in Milan, Italy  SAI Programs - Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore (UCSC) in Milan,	Università Cattolica Del Sacro Cuore  Università Cattolica Del Sacro Cuore  Università Cattolica Del	Italy	The Globalization of Finance: Managing Returns and Risks IB/FI 315  The Economics of European Integration ZXP700	6	3	UD	International Business elective  International Business elective  International Business	

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
SAI Programs - Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore (UCSC) in Milan, Italy	Università Cattolica Del Sacro Cuore	Italy	Business, Government & the Global Economy IB/EC 320	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
USAC Italy: International Business, Politics, Architecture, and Italian Studies in Torino	University of Torino	Italy	International Sports Business	3	3	UD	NO BUSINESS CREDIT	
USAC Italy: International Business, Politics, Architecture, and Italian Studies in Torino	University of Torino	Italy	International Strategic Management	3	3	UD	NO BUSINESS CREDIT	
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	Principles of Microeconomics BUS 178	3	3	LD	ECON 211	
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	Principles of Macroeconomics ECON 103L	3	3	LD	ECON 213	
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	Introduction to Ethics PHIL 200 L	3	3	LD	Ethics	
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	The Well Examined Life: Key Western Philosophers PHIL 101L	3	3	LD	Ethics	
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	Operations Management BUS 338N	3	3	UD	BUAD 331	Fulfills only 2 hours *For Non-Supply Chain Majors Only
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	Principles of Finance BUS 332 N	3	3	UD	FINC 300 / 301	*For Non-Finance Majors Only
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	Corporate Finance BUS 344 N	3	3	UD	FINC 300 / 301	*For Non-Finance Majors Only
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	The European Union POLI 300 L	3	3	UD	Public Administration elective	
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	Fashion Communication FASH 324N	3	3	UD	Marketing elective*	*Approved as a Marketing elective (2021 catalog or older), or Marketing DVM track

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	Integrated Marketing Communication BUS 352 L	3	3	UD	Marketing elective*	*Approved as a Marketing elective (2021 catalog or older), or MARK 466 in Marketing CBS track, Not appropriate for International Business
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	Fashion Entrepreneurship FASH 430 F	3	3	UD	Entrepreneurship elective	
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	Art History I: Antiquity to Early Renaissance ART 160 L	3	3	LD	Arts & Humanities	
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	Art History II: High Renaissance to the Present ART 180 L	3	3	LD	Arts & Humanities	
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	History of Architecture I: Antiquity to Early Renaissance Architecture	3	3	LD	Arts & Humanities	
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	Italian Renaissance Civilization and Culture HST 253 L	3	3	LD	Arts & Humanities	
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	Florentia: The Ancient Roots of Florence HST 233 L	3	3	LD	Arts & Humanities	Also approved as GCI
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	Music and Film FMA 276F	3	3	LD	Arts & Humanities	
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	Italian Cinema and Literature: Connecting Art Forms LIT 230	3	3	LD	Arts & Humanities	
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	Greek and Roman Mythology ENG 360L	3	3	UD	Arts & Humanities	
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	Palaces of Florence 301 ARTL 210L	3	3	LD	Arts & Humanities	Also approved as GCI

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	Lifestyle in Renaissance Florence ART 280F	3	3	LD	Arts & Humanities	Also approved as GCI
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	ARC 201 F The Built Environment of Florence	3	3	LD	Arts & Humanities	
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	LIT 220 F Italian Crime Fiction	3	3	LD	Arts & Humanities	
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	LIT 350 F Italian Grand Tour: Italy through the Eyes of Famous Travellers	3	3	UD	Arts & Humanities	
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	ART 277 F: Visual Culture in Italy since 1945 (Art, Design, Media)	3	3	UD	Global Citizenship International	
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	Not Just Italian Food: Culinary and Cultural Traditions ANTH 248L	3	3	UD	Global Citizenship International	
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	Wine and Culture I: Wine of Italy ANTH 130 N	3	3	LD	Global Citizenship International	
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	IGC 180 F: Florence Bites: Understanding a City through Food	3	3	LD	Global Citizenship International	
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	IGC 198 F: Italian Identity Across Food and Culture	3	3	LD	Global Citizenship International	
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	IGC 200 F: Ingrained in our History: The Bread experience	3	3	UD	Global Citizenship International	
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	Current Trends in Italian Cuisine HLTH 230	3	3	LD	Global Citizenship International	
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	From History to the Kitchen: Flavors and Traditions ANTH 247L	3	3	LD	Global Citizenship International	
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	IGC 264 F: Cookquinarius: Ancient Sources of Italian Cuisine	3	3	LD	Global Citizenship International	

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	Yoga: Breathing, Meditation, Spirituality REST 215 L	3	3	LD	Global Citizenship International	
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	REL 210 F: World Religions	3	3	LD	Global Citizenship International	
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	SOC 260 Organized Crime: Sociology and History of the Italian Mafia	3	3	LD	Global Citizenship International	
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	ANC 200 F/HIS 200 F: Ancient Rome	3	3	LD	Global Citizenship International	
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	Fashion Marketing FASH 341 N	3	3	UD	International Business elective	Also approved as a Marketing elective (2021 catalog or older), or Marketing CBS or PS tracks
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	Wine Business & Marketing IMGT 300 N	3	3	UD	International Business elective	Also approved as a Marketing elective (2021 catalog or older), or Marketing CBS or PS tracks
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	Luxury Brand Management FASH 455 N	3	3	UD	International Business elective	Also approved as a Marketing elective (2021 catalog or older) or Marketing CBS track
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	International Marketing IMGT 312 N	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	China's Development and Global Shift ECON 306 L	3	3	UD	International Business elective	Also approved as a Public Admin elective and Economics elective
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	International Art Business ART 318 N	3	3	UD	International Business elective	

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	Global Financial Markets BUS 363 N	3	3	UD	International Business elective	Also approved as a Finance elective
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	Crosscultural Communication in the Workplace BUS 370 N	3	3	UD	International Business elective	Also approved as GCI
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	International Business Negotiation COM 384 N	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	Global Brand Management COM 427 L	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	Global Sports Marketing COM 352 L	3	3	UD	International Business elective	Also approved as a Marketing elective (2021 catalog or older)
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	Global IMC Campaign Development COM 429 L	3	3	UD	International Business elective	Also approved as a Marketing elective (2021 catalog or older), or Marketing CBS track
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	Global Fashion Merchandising FASH 455 N	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	Italian Language - Intermediate I	3	3	LD	Unrestricted elective	
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	Social Media Marketing Internship BUS 369 F	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate for International Business
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	Global Business and Society	3	3	LD	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate for International Business
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	The Pursuit of Happiness: Cultivating Well-being in Challenging Times PHIL 200 L	3	3	LD	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate for Ethics
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	Media Ethics COM 330L	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate for Ethics
1								

-								
Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	Intercultural Communication COM 325	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	Magic, Divination, and Ghosts in the Ancient World REST 216 L	3	3	LD	Unrestricted elective	
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	The Science of Food, Health, and Wellbeing HLTH 282L	3	3	LD	Unrestricted elective	
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	An Italian Sensory Experience: Pairing Food and Wine IGC 245F	3	3	LD	Unrestricted elective	
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	The Quarters of Florence: History and Culture CSIT 110L	3	3	LD	Unrestricted elective	
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	Fashion Buying Concepts FAS 355 N	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	
UT in Florence at Lorenzo de' Medici	Istituto Lorenzo de' Medici	Italy	Jewelry Making STUD 155 N	3	3	LD	Unrestricted elective	
			Japan					
Chuo University (Exchange)	Chuo University	Japan	Modern Trading Management I	4	4	UD	International Business elective	
Chuo University (Exchange)	Chuo University	Japan	Culture and Diversity in Business	2	2	UD	International Business elective	
Chuo University (Exchange)	Chuo University	Japan	International Human Resource Management	2	2	UD	International Business elective	
Chuo University (Exchange)	Chuo University	Japan	International Finance	2	2	UD	International Business elective	
Chuo University (Exchange)	Chuo University	Japan	Asian Economy	2	2	UD	International Business elective	
Chuo University (Exchange)	Chuo University	Japan	European Economy	2	2	UD	International Business elective	
Chuo University (Exchange)	Chuo University	Japan	Business Negotiation	2	2	UD	International Business elective	
Chuo University (Exchange)	Chuo University	Japan	Law & Business in Japan	2	2	UD	International Business elective	
Chuo University (Exchange)	Chuo University	Japan	Southeast Asian Studies II Economy	2	2	UD	International Business elective	

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
Chuo University (Exchange)	Chuo University	Japan	Global Management	2	2	UD	International Business elective	
Chuo University (Exchange)	Chuo University	Japan	Japanese Management	2	2	UD	International Business elective	
Chuo University (Exchange)	Chuo University	Japan	International Cooperation	2	2	UD	International Business elective	
Chuo University (Exchange)	Chuo University	Japan	Global Marketing	2	2	UD	International Business elective	
Chuo University (Exchange)	Chuo University	Japan	International Business	2	2	UD	International Business elective	
Chuo University (Exchange)	Chuo University	Japan	Multinational Enterprises	2	2	UD	International Business elective	
Chuo University (Exchange)	Chuo University	Japan	Economic Law in a Global Age	2	2	UD	International Business elective	
Chuo University (Exchange)	Chuo University	Japan	Cross Cultural Management	2	2	UD	International Business elective	
IES Abroad Tokyo - Language & Culture	Kanda University of International Studies & IES Abroad Center	Japan	Japanese Language in Context	8	8	-	Unrestricted Elective	NO BUSINESS CREDIT
IES Abroad Tokyo - Language & Culture	Kanda University of International Studies & IES Abroad Center	Japan	Japanese Society and Culture	3	3	UD	Unrestricted Elective	NO BUSINESS CREDIT
Kansai Gaidai University (Exchange)	Kansai Gaidai University	Japan	Marketing Across Culture	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
Kansai Gaidai University (Exchange)	Kansai Gaidai University	Japan	International Business	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
Kansai Gaidai University (Exchange)	Kansai Gaidai University	Japan	Japanese Management: A Global Perspective	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
Kansai Gaidai University (Exchange)	Kansai Gaidai University	Japan	Management Across Cultures	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
Kansai Gaidai University (Exchange)	Kansai Gaidai University	Japan	Cultural and Creative Industries in Japan/East Asia	3	3	UD	International Business elective	

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	: LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
Kansai Gaidai University (Exchange)	Kansai Gaidai University	Japan	Global Leadership	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
Kansai Gaidai University (Exchange)	Kansai Gaidai University	Japan	Global Management	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
Waseda University (Exchange)	Waseda University	Japan	Human Resources Management Basics and HRM in Japan	2	2	UD	International Business elective	
Waseda University (Exchange)	Waseda University	Japan	Modern Korean Economic Development	2	2	UD	International Business elective	
Waseda University (Exchange)	Waseda University	Japan	International Corporate Strategy	2	2	UD	International Business elective	
Waseda University (Exchange)	Waseda University	Japan	International Business	2	2	UD	International Business elective	
Waseda University (Exchange)	Waseda University	Japan	International Trade Insurance 1	2	2	UD	International Business elective	
Waseda University (Exchange)	Waseda University	Japan	International Trade	2	2	UD	International Business elective	
Waseda University (Exchange)	Waseda University	Japan	Asian Economy	2	2	UD	International Business elective	
Waseda University (Exchange)	Waseda University	Japan	Japanese Management	2	2	UD	International Business elective	
Waseda University (Exchange)	Waseda University	Japan	Comprehensive Japanese 4	-	5	LD	JAPA 352	
Waseda University (Exchange)	Waseda University	Japan	Translation and Creativity in Modern Japanese Literature	-	2	LD	JAPA 300-400 level course	
Waseda University (Exchange)	Waseda University	Japan	Modern Japanese Fiction in Translation	-	4	UD	JAPA 300-400 level course	
			Netherlands					
CIEE Summer Business and Communications Program in Amsterdam, Netherlands	University of Amsterdam	Netherlands	Business and Sustainability in the Netherlands BUSI 3004	3	3	UD	International Business elective	

Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
University of Amsterdam	Netherlands	International Marketing MKTG 3001 AMNT	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
University of Amsterdam	Netherlands	International Management BUSI 3003 AMNT	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
University of Amsterdam	Netherlands	Intercultural Communication and Leadership COMM 3301 NETH	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	
Vrije University	Netherlands	Supply Chain Management in Emerging Economies E_IBA2_SCMEE	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
Vrije University	Netherlands	International Financial Management E_IBK3_IFM	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
Vrije University	Netherlands	Managing People: A Global Perspective (E_IBA2_MPGP)	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
Vrije University	Netherlands	Global Marketing Innovation (E_IBA2_GMI)	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
Vrije University	Netherlands	Cross-Cultural Marketing - E_IBA1_CCM	6	3	LD	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate for International Business
Vrije University	Netherlands	Global Supply Chain Management E_IBA1_GSCM	6	3	LD	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate for BUAD 331 or International Business
	University of Amsterdam  University of Amsterdam  Vrije University  Vrije University  Vrije University  Vrije University  Vrije University	University of Amsterdam Netherlands  University of Amsterdam Netherlands  University of Amsterdam Netherlands  Vrije University Netherlands	University of Amsterdam  Netherlands  International Marketing MKTG 3001 AMNT  University of Amsterdam  Netherlands  International Management BUSI 3003 AMNT  University of Amsterdam  Netherlands  Intercultural Communication and Leadership COMM 3301 NETH  Vrije University  Netherlands  Supply Chain Management in Emerging Economies E_IBA2_SCMEE  Vrije University  Netherlands  International Financial Management E_IBK3_IFM  Wrije University  Netherlands  Global Marketing Innovation (E_IBA2_GMI)  Vrije University  Netherlands  Cross-Cultural Marketing - E_IBA1_CCM  Wrije University  Netherlands  Global Supply Chain Management	University of Amsterdam  Netherlands  International Marketing MKTG 3001 AMNT  AMNT  International Management BUSI 3003 AMNT  International Management BUSI 3003 AMNT  International Management BUSI 3003 AMNT  Intercultural Communication and Leadership COMM 3301 NETH  Vrije University  Netherlands  Supply Chain Management in Emerging Economies E_IBA2_SCMEE  International Financial Management E_IBK3_IFM  Ferspective (E_IBA2_MPGP)  Vrije University  Netherlands  Global Marketing Innovation (E_IBA2_GMI)  Vrije University  Netherlands  Cross-Cultural Marketing - E_IBA1_CCM  Ferspective (Amsterdam of the communication and Leadership COMM 3301 NETH  Cross-Cultural Marketing - E_IBA1_CCM  Ferspective (Amsterdam of the communication and Leadership COMM 3301 NETH  Cross-Cultural Marketing - E_IBA1_CCM  Ferspective (Amsterdam of the communication of the communication and Leadership COMM 3301 NETH  Cross-Cultural Marketing - E_IBA1_CCM  Ferspective (Amsterdam of the communication of the communic	University of Amsterdam Netherlands International Marketing MKTG 3001 AMNT  University of Amsterdam Netherlands International Management BUSI 3003 AMNT  University of Amsterdam Netherlands Intercultural Communication and Leadership COMM 3301 NETH  Vrije University Netherlands Vrije University Netherlands International Financial Management E_IBA2_SCMEE  Vrije University Netherlands Managing People: A Global Perspective (E_IBA2_MPGP)  Vrije University Netherlands Global Marketing Innovation (E_IBA2_GMI)  Vrije University Netherlands Cross-Cultural Marketing - E_IBA1_CCM  Global Supply Chain Management  G 3  Global Supply Chain Management  G 3  Vrije University Netherlands Global Marketing Innovation (E_IBA2_GMI)  Global Supply Chain Management  G 3	University of Amsterdam Netherlands International Marketing MKTG 3001 AMNT 3 3 UD  University of Amsterdam Netherlands International Management BUSI 3003 AMNT 3 3 UD  University of Amsterdam Netherlands International Management BUSI 3003 AMNT 3 3 UD  University of Amsterdam Netherlands Intercultural Communication and Leadership COMM 3301 NETH 3 UD  Vrije University Netherlands Supply Chain Management in Emerging Economies E_IBA2_SCMEE 6 3 UD  Vrije University Netherlands International Financial Management E_IBK3_IFM 6 3 UD  Vrije University Netherlands Global Marketing Innovation (E_IBA2_MPGP) 6 3 UD  Vrije University Netherlands Global Marketing Innovation (E_IBA2_GMI) 6 3 UD  Vrije University Netherlands Global Marketing Innovation (E_IBA2_GMI) 6 3 LD	University of Amsterdam  Netherlands  International Management BUSI 3003  AMNT  University of Amsterdam  Netherlands  International Management BUSI 3003  AMNT  University of Amsterdam  Netherlands  International Management BUSI 3003  AMNT  University of Amsterdam  Netherlands  International Management BUSI 3003  AMNT  University of Amsterdam  Netherlands  Intercultural Communication and Leadership COMM 3301 NETH  Vrije University  Netherlands  Supply Chain Management in Emerging Economies E_IBA2_SCMEE  Vrije University  Netherlands  International Financial Management  E_IBK3_IFM  Amanaging People: A Global Perspective (E_IBA2_MPGP)  Vrije University  Netherlands  Global Marketing Innovation (E_IBA2_GMI)  Vrije University  Netherlands  Cross-Cultural Marketing - E_IBA1_CCM  Netherlands  Cross-Cultural Marketing - E_IBA1_CCM  Netherlands  LID Unrestricted elective

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
USAC Netherlands: The Hague - Undergraduate Courses	The Hague University of Applied Sciences	Netherlands	International Marketing ES- ISBMINTMAR-20	5	3	UD	International Business elective	
USAC Netherlands: The Hague - Undergraduate Courses	The Hague University of Applied Sciences	Netherlands	European Business & Economic Competitiveness ES-ISBMEUBECO-20	4	3	UD	International Business elective	
USAC Netherlands: The Hague - Undergraduate Courses	The Hague University of Applied Sciences	Netherlands	Introduction to Export Management ES- ISBMEXPMAN-2	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
USAC Netherlands: The Hague - Undergraduate Courses	The Hague University of Applied Sciences	Netherlands	Strategic Export Marketing Plan ES- ISBMSTREX3-20	4	2	UD	International Business elective	
USAC Netherlands: The Hague - Undergraduate Courses	The Hague University of Applied Sciences	Netherlands	Multicultural Consumer Behavior ES- ISBMMCB-20	5	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate as a Marketing elective
USAC Netherlands: The Hague - Undergraduate Courses	The Hague University of Applied Sciences	Netherlands	Introduction to Dutch Culture and Society (ES-ISDUTSOC-21)	2	1	LD	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate for International Business
USAC Netherlands: The Hague - Undergraduate Courses	The Hague University of Applied Sciences	Netherlands	Social Entrepreneurship and Innovation in a Global Perspective ES- ISHMVT20-SEIG	15	-	not listed	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate for International Business
USAC Netherlands: The Hague - Undergraduate Courses	The Hague University of Applied Sciences	Netherlands	Management of Organizations in Europe ES-ISBMEXPMAN-20	2	-	not listed	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate for International Business

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
USAC Netherlands: The Hague - Undergraduate Courses	The Hague University of Applied Sciences	Netherlands	Corporate Governance ES- ISBMCORGOV-20	5	3	not listed	Unrestricted elective	
USAC Netherlands: The Hague - Undergraduate Courses	The Hague University of Applied Sciences	Netherlands	Marketing Planning & Strategic Management ES-ISBMMPSTM5-20	5	3	not listed	Unrestricted elective	
USAC Netherlands: The Hague - Undergraduate Courses	The Hague University of Applied Sciences	Netherlands	International Relations ES-ISPAINTREL- 20	5	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate for International Business
USAC Netherlands: The Hague - Undergraduate Courses	The Hague University of Applied Sciences	Netherlands	Media & Politics II ES-HMVT13-PCC	5	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	
USAC Netherlands: The Hague - Undergraduate Courses	The Hague University of Applied Sciences		Personal Leadership & Core Principles of the European Union ES-ISCSPERLS- 20	5	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate for International Business
USAC Netherlands: The Hague - Undergraduate Courses	The Hague University of Applied Sciences	Netherlands	Professional Argumentation ES- ISENPRFARG-20	4	2	LD	Unrestricted elective	
USAC Netherlands: The Hague - Undergraduate Courses	The Hague University of Applied Sciences	Netherlands	Women & Society ES-KWOMENSOC- 14	5	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	
USAC Netherlands: Maastricht – Undergraduate Courses	Maastricht University	Netherlands	International Business	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
USAC Netherlands: Maastricht – Undergraduate Courses	Maastricht University	Netherlands	International Financial Management	6	3	UD	International Business elective	

Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:		
Maastricht University	Netherlands	Global Transportation Management	6	3	DU	International Business elective			
Maastricht University	Netherlands	Economics of the European Integration	6	3	UD	International Business elective			
Maastricht University	Netherlands	International Competition Policy	6	3	UD	International Business elective			
New Zealand									
		Singapore							
Singapore Management University	Singapore	Ethics & Social Responsibility COR 3301	3	3	LD	Ethics			
Singapore Management University	Singapore	FNCE 305 Analysis of Derivative Securities	3	3	UD	Finance elective			
Singapore Management University	Singapore	Art History: Beginnings to Revolutions COR-ACM 2629	3	3	LD	Arts & Humanities	Pending committee re-approval		
Singapore Management University	Singapore	The Arts and the Production of Culture in Everyday Life ACM 001	3	3	LD	Arts & Humanities	Pending committee re-approval		
Singapore Management University	Singapore	Innovations for Asia's Smart Cities COR-MGMT 2207	3	3	LD	Arts & Humanities	Pending committee re-approval		
Singapore Management University	Singapore	Global Supply Chain OPIM 324	3	3	UD	International Business elective			
	Maastricht University  Maastricht University  Maastricht University  Singapore Management University	Maastricht University  Maastricht University  Maastricht University  Netherlands  Maastricht University  Singapore Management University	Maastricht University  Netherlands  Global Transportation Management  Maastricht University  Netherlands  Economics of the European Integration  International Competition Policy  New Zealand  Singapore  Singapore  Singapore Management University  Singapore  FNCE 305 Analysis of Derivative Securities  Singapore Management University  Singapore  Art History: Beginnings to Revolutions COR-ACM 2629  Singapore Management University  Singapore  Singapore  International Competition Policy  New Zealand  Singapore  And Singapore  FNCE 305 Analysis of Derivative Securities  The Arts and the Production of Culture in Everyday Life ACM 001  Singapore Management University  Singapore  Innovations for Asia's Smart Cities COR-MGMT 2207  Singapore Management Singapore  Singapore Management University  Singapore  Singapore  Global Supply Chain OPIM 324	Maastricht University  Metherlands  Global Transportation Management  Maastricht University  Netherlands  Economics of the European Integration  Maastricht University  Netherlands  International Competition Policy  New Zealand  Singapore  Singapore  Singapore Management University  Singapore  FNCE 305 Analysis of Derivative Securities  Singapore Management University  Art History: Beginnings to Revolutions COR-ACM 2629  Singapore Management University  Singapore  The Arts and the Production of Culture in Everyday Life ACM 001  Singapore Management University  Singapore  Singapore  Management University  Singapore  Singapore  Innovations for Asia's Smart Cities COR-MGMT 2207  Singapore Management University  Singapore  Singapore  Singapore  Global Supply Chain OPIM 324  3	Maastricht University Netherlands Global Transportation Management 6 3  Maastricht University Netherlands Economics of the European Integration 6 3  Maastricht University Netherlands International Competition Policy 6 3  Maastricht University Netherlands International Competition Policy 6 3  New Zealand  Singapore  Singapore  Singapore Management University Singapore FNCE 305 Analysis of Derivative Securities 3 3  Singapore Management University Singapore Art History: Beginnings to Revolutions COR-ACM 2629  Singapore Management University Singapore The Arts and the Production of Culture in Everyday Life ACM 001  Singapore Management University Singapore Innovations for Asia's Smart Cities COR-MGMT 2207  Singapore Management Singapore Global Supply Chain OPIM 324 3 3  Singapore Management Singapore Global Supply Chain OPIM 324 3 3	Maastricht University Netherlands Global Transportation Management 6 3 UD  Maastricht University Netherlands Economics of the European Integration 6 3 UD  Maastricht University Netherlands International Competition Policy 6 3 UD  New Zealand  Singapore  Singapore Management University Singapore Ethics & Social Responsibility COR 3301 UD  Singapore Management University Singapore Art History: Beginnings to Revolutions COR-ACM 2629 3 UD  Singapore Management University Singapore The Arts and the Production of Culture in Everyday Life ACM 001 3 UD  Singapore Management University Singapore Innovations for Asia's Smart Cities COR-MGMT 2207 3 UD  Singapore Management University Singapore Innovations for Asia's Smart Cities COR-MGMT 2207 3 UD  Singapore Management University Singapore Innovations for Asia's Smart Cities COR-MGMT 2207 3 UD  Singapore Management University Singapore Singapore Global Supply Chain OPIM 324 3 UD	Maastricht University  Methertands  Clobal Transportation Management  Maastricht University  Nethertands  Clobal Transportation Management  Clobal Transportation Management  Maastricht University  Nethertands  International Competition Policy  New Zealand  New Zealand  Singapore  Singapore  Singapore Management University  Singapore  FNCE 305 Analysis of Derivative Securities  Singapore Management University  Singapore  Art History: Beginnings to Revolutions COR-ACM 2629  The Arts and the Production of Culture in Everyday Life ACM 001  Singapore Management University  Singapore  Management Singapore  Arts & Humanities  International Business elective  1 a 3 UD International Business elective  1 a 3 UD Ethics  Thics  Art History: Beginnings to Revolutions COR-ACM 2629  The Arts and the Production of Culture in Everyday Life ACM 001  Singapore Management University  Singapore  Management University  Singapore  Management University  Singapore  Management University  Singapore  Management University  Singapore  Management University  Singapore  Management University  Methertands  Clobal Sunply Chain OPIM 324  Mass August Transfer Credit Type  International Business elective  A UD  International Business elective  A UD  Ethics  A UD  Finance elective  Arts & Humanities  International Finance COR-MOMT 2207  International Business  International Business elective		

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
The Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Singapore Management University	Singapore Management University	Singapore	Business Narratives for Asian Organizations COMM 320	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
The Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Singapore Management University	Singapore Management University	Singapore	Digital Media, Entertain, & E- Commerce Ecosystem MGMT 345	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
The Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Singapore Management University	Singapore Management University	Singapore	Managing Customer Relations with Analytics: Asian Insights IS 446	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
The Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Singapore Management University	Singapore Management University	Singapore	Approaching Asian Business Through Classics MGMT 332	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
The Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Singapore Management University	Singapore Management University	Singapore	International Macroeconomics ECON 235	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
The Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Singapore Management University	Singapore Management University	Singapore	International Finance FINC 210	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
The Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Singapore Management University	Singapore Management University	Singapore	International Business MGMT 205	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
The Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Singapore Management University	Singapore Management University	Singapore	Cross-Cultural Management & the Management of Diversity OBHR 212	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
The Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Singapore Management University	Singapore Management University	Singapore	Economics of Globalization ECON 113	3	3	LD	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate for International Business
The Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Singapore Management University	Singapore Management University	Singapore	Economic Development in Asia ECON 118	3	3	LD	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate for International Business

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
The Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Singapore Management University	Singapore Management University	Singapore	Food Cultures - Are We What, Where and How We Eat? COR 2618	3	3	LD	Unrestricted elective	
The Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Singapore Management University	Singapore Management University	Singapore	Innovations for Asia's Smart Cities COR-MGMT 2207	3	3	LD	Unrestricted elective	
			South Africa					
ISA Cape Town: Business, STEM, Social Sciences & Liberal Arts	University of Cape Town	South Africa	International Trade and Finance ECO 3024F	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
ISA Cape Town: Business, STEM, Social Sciences & Liberal Arts	University of Cape Town	South Africa	Marketing IIA BUS 3041	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
			South Korea					
The Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Hanyang University	Hanyang University	South Korea	Marketing Management	3	3	UD	BUAD 332	
The Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Hanyang University	Hanyang University	South Korea	Supply Chain Management and Smart Logistics	3	3	UD	BUAD 331	
The Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Hanyang University	Hanyang University	South Korea	International Business BUS3009	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
Haslam College of Business in Seoul with TEAN ~OR~ The Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Korea University	Korea University	South Korea	Global Business Ethics DISS 232	3	3	LD	Ethics	
Haslam College of Business in Seoul with TEAN ~OR~ The Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Korea University	Korea University	South Korea	Principles of Finance ISC 303	3	3	UD	FINC 300 / 301	
Haslam College of Business in Seoul with TEAN ~OR~ The Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Korea University	Korea University	South Korea	Money and Banking ISC 301	3	3	UD	FINC 300 / 301	

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
Haslam College of Business in Seoul with TEAN ~OR~ The Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Korea University	Korea University	South Korea	Financial Analytics BUSS302	3	3	UD	Business Analytics elective	
Haslam College of Business in Seoul with TEAN ~OR~ The Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Korea University	Korea University	South Korea	Media, Art, Culture and Society ISC181	3	3	LD	Arts & Humanities	Pending committee re-approval
Haslam College of Business in Seoul with TEAN ~OR~ The Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Korea University	Korea University	South Korea	International Business BUSS313	3	3	UD	International Business elective	Only one of these courses can receive credit (either BUSS313 or IWC312B)
Haslam College of Business in Seoul with TEAN ~OR~ The Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Korea University	Korea University	South Korea	International Business IWC312B	3	3	UD	International Business elective	Only one of these courses can receive credit (either BUSS313 or IWC312B)
Haslam College of Business in Seoul with TEAN ~OR~ The Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Korea University	Korea University	South Korea	International Disputes Settlement (English) DISS475	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
Haslam College of Business in Seoul with TEAN ~OR~ The Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Korea University	Korea University	South Korea	Business and Management in Contemporary Korea ISC397	3	3	UD	International Business elective	

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
Haslam College of Business in Seoul with TEAN ~OR~ The Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Korea University	Korea University	South Korea	Special Topics in International Finance (English) DISS 319	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
Haslam College of Business in Seoul with TEAN ~OR~ The Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Korea University	Korea University	South Korea	International Finance BUSS344	3	3	UD	International Business elective	Only one of these courses can receive credit (either BUSS344 OR DISS357); Also approved as a FINANCE elective
Haslam College of Business in Seoul with TEAN ~OR~ The Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Korea University	Korea University	South Korea	International Financial Markets and Institutions DISS357	3	3	UD	International Business elective	Only one of these courses can receive credit (either BUSS344 OR DISS357); Also approved as a FINANCE elective
Haslam College of Business in Seoul with TEAN ~OR~ The Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Korea University	Korea University	South Korea	International Trade ECON336	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
Haslam College of Business in Seoul with TEAN ~OR~ The Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Korea University	Korea University	South Korea	International Financial Management BUSS367	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
Haslam College of Business in Seoul with TEAN ~OR~ The Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Korea University	Korea University	South Korea	International Trade Theory BUSS331	3	3	UD	International Business elective	Also approved for a 300-level ECON elective. To count as 400-level, must have intermediate ECON pre-req.

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
Haslam College of Business in Seoul with TEAN ~OR~ The Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Korea University	Korea University	South Korea	International Finance: Financial Globalization and Emerging Trends and Issues DISS 319	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
Haslam College of Business in Seoul with TEAN ~OR~ The Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Korea University	Korea University	South Korea	Korean Business and Management in the Asian Context BUSS 320	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
Haslam College of Business in Seoul with TEAN ~OR~ The Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Korea University	Korea University	South Korea	Korean Business and Management in the Global Context BUSS 325	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
Haslam College of Business in Seoul with TEAN ~OR~ The Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Korea University	Korea University	South Korea	Regional Studies (Japan) BUSS 332	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
Haslam College of Business in Seoul with TEAN ~OR~ The Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Korea University	Korea University	South Korea	International Agricultural Trade LESE314	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
Haslam College of Business in Seoul with TEAN ~OR~ The Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Korea University	Korea University	South Korea	International Marketing Management BUSS 340	3	3	UD	International Business elective	

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
Haslam College of Business in Seoul with TEAN ~OR~ The Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Korea University	Korea University	South Korea	East Asian Economies DISS310	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
Haslam College of Business in Seoul with TEAN ~OR~ The Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Korea University	Korea University	South Korea	Trade Policies of Korea GKSS315	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
Haslam College of Business in Seoul with TEAN ~OR~ The Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Korea University	Korea University	South Korea	South-North Korean Relations in Historical Context ISC276	3	3	LD	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate for Arts & Humanities
Haslam College of Business in Seoul with TEAN ~OR~ The Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Korea University	Korea University	South Korea	Language, Culture, and Society in Korea ISC364	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate for Arts & Humanities
Haslam College of Business in Seoul with TEAN ~OR~ The Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Korea University	Korea University	South Korea	Business Negotiation BUSS 394	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate for International Business
Haslam College of Business in Seoul with TEAN ~OR~ The Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Korea University	Korea University	South Korea	Futures and Options Markets BUSS 386	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate for International Business

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
Haslam College of Business in Seoul with TEAN ~OR~ The Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Korea University	Korea University	South Korea	Technological Innovation Management: A Prerequisite for Successful Entrepreneurship (English) BUSS 410	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate for International Business
Haslam College of Business in Seoul with TEAN ~OR~ The Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Korea University	Korea University	South Korea	Internet Marketing BUSS 475	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate for International Business
Haslam College of Business in Seoul with TEAN ~OR~ The Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Korea University	Korea University	South Korea	Beginner's Korean I IFLS108	3	3	LD	Unrestricted elective	
Haslam College of Business in Seoul with TEAN ~OR~ The Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Korea University	Korea University	South Korea	Product and Brand Management BUSS 454	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	
USAC Korea: Yonsei University Undergraduate Courses in Seoul	Yonsei University	South Korea	International Management	3	3	DD	International Business elective	
USAC Korea: Yonsei University Undergraduate Courses in Seoul	Yonsei University	South Korea	International Business Communication	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
USAC Korea: Yonsei University Undergraduate Courses in Seoul	Yonsei University	South Korea	International Trade	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
USAC Korea: Yonsei University Undergraduate Courses in Seoul	Yonsei University	South Korea	Korean Economy ECO3112-02	3	3	UD	International Business elective	

4								
Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
USAC Korea: Yonsei University Undergraduate Courses in Seoul	Yonsei University	South Korea	Global Business Environment B12 4131-01	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
USAC Korea: Yonsei University Undergraduate Courses in Seoul	Yonsei University	South Korea	International Marketing BI 23135-01	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
USAC Korea: Yonsei University Undergraduate Courses in Seoul	Yonsei University	South Korea	International Political Economy POL 3142	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
USAC Korea: Yonsei University Undergraduate Courses in Seoul	Yonsei University	South Korea	Managing in Emerging Markets BIZ 4148	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
USAC Korea: Yonsei University Undergraduate Courses in Seoul	Yonsei University	South Korea	Managing Global Alliance Formation BIZ 3191	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
USAC Korea: Yonsei University Undergraduate Courses in Seoul	Yonsei University	South Korea	Analysis of International Financial Market ECO4862-01	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
USAC Korea: Yonsei University Undergraduate Courses in Seoul	Yonsei University	South Korea	Money, Banking and Finance IEE 3159	3	3	-	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate as a Finance elective
USAC Korea: Yonsei University Undergraduate Courses in Seoul	Yonsei University	South Korea	Korean (1) IEE 3341	3	3	LD	Unrestricted elective	
USAC Korea: Yonsei University Undergraduate Courses in Seoul	Yonsei University	South Korea	International Relations POL2102-01	3	3	LD	Unrestricted elective	
USAC Korea: Yonsei University Undergraduate Courses in Seoul	Yonsei University	South Korea	Politics of International Trade POL 4106	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	
			Spain					
CEA CAPA Seville - USS	Universidad Seville	Spain	International Marketing	3	3	UD	International Business elective	SPECIAL PERMISSION REQUIRED
CIEE Summer Business + Culture in Barcelona, Spain	CIEE Study Center	Spain	Business Ethics and Corporate Social Responsibility	3	3	UD	Ethics	NO BUSINESS CREDIT
1								

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
ISA Bilbao Computer Science, Design & Innovation, Business & Spanish Language	Universidad de Deusto	Spain	International Financial System	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
ISA Bilbao Computer Science, Design & Innovation, Business & Spanish Language	Universidad de Deusto	Spain	International Business	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
ISA Bilbao Computer Science, Design & Innovation, Business & Spanish Language	Universidad de Deusto	Spain	International Marketing	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
ISA Bilbao Computer Science, Design & Innovation, Business & Spanish Language	Universidad de Deusto	Spain	Economics and International Policy Issues	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
ISA Bilbao Computer Science, Design & Innovation, Business & Spanish Language	Universidad de Deusto	Spain	International Project Management	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
ISA Bilbao Computer Science, Design & Innovation, Business & Spanish Language	Universidad de Deusto	Spain	International Human Resource Management	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
ISA Bilbao Computer Science, Design & Innovation, Business & Spanish Language	Universidad de Deusto	Spain	Sports Management: European Football	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
ISA Bilbao Computer Science, Design & Innovation, Business & Spanish Language	Universidad de Deusto	Spain	Organizational Behavior	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	
ISA Salamanca, Spain: Business, Cultural Studies & Spanish - Semester	Universidad de Salamanca	Spain	Business Ethics	3	3	UD	Ethics	
ISA Salamanca, Spain: Business, Cultural Studies & Spanish - Semester	Universidad de Salamanca	Spain	International Business	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
ISA Salamanca, Spain: Business, Cultural Studies & Spanish - Semester	Universidad de Salamanca	Spain	International Finance	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
ISA Salamanca, Spain: Business, Cultural Studies & Spanish - Semester	Universidad de Salamanca	Spain	International Marketing	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
ISA Salamanca, Spain: Business, Cultural Studies & Spanish - Semester	Universidad de Salamanca	Spain	Economics/Political Science: European Union	3	3	UD	International Business elective	

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
ISA Salamanca, Spain: Business, Cultural Studies & Spanish - Semester	Universidad de Salamanca	Spain	E-Commerce & Social Media Marketing	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	
ISA Salamanca, Spain: Business, Cultural Studies & Spanish - Semester	Universidad de Salamanca	Spain	Spanish for Professional Purposes	-	3	LD/UD	Unrestricted elective	
ISA Valencia, Spain: Health and Natural Sciences - Academic Year/Semester	Universidad Católica de Valencia	Spain	Business Organization and Management 301204	6	3	LD	MGT 201	Business Administration minor only
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universitat de Barcelona	Spain	Corporate Finance	3	3	UD	FINC 300 / 301	
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universitat de Barcelona	Spain	Economics in Tourism	3	3	UD	Economics elective	
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universitat de Barcelona	Spain	New Topics on Spanish Media	6	3	UD	Arts & Humanities	Pending committee re-approval
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universitat de Barcelona	Spain	Understanding Spain through History and Art	6	3	UD	Arts & Humanities	Pending committee re-approval
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universitat de Barcelona	Spain	Art in Spain: From the Mezquita of Córdoba and the Cathedral of Santiago to Gaudí, Picasso and Dalí (Taught In Spanish)	6	3	UD	Arts & Humanities	Pending committee re-approval
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universitat de Barcelona	Spain	Brands and Culture	6	3	UD	International Business elective	Also approved as MARK elective (CBS track)
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universitat de Barcelona	Spain	International Business and Management	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universitat de Barcelona	Spain	International Financial Management	6	3	UD	International Business elective	Not approved as a finance elective
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universitat de Barcelona	Spain	International Marketing	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universitat de Barcelona	Spain	Spain's Economy: Highlights	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universitat de Barcelona	Spain	International Operations Management	6	3	not listed	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate for International Business

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universitat de Barcelona	Spain	Critical Skills for Managers of the Future	6	3	not listed	Unrestricted elective	
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universitat de Barcelona	Spain	Sustainable Business Management	6	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universidad Autònoma de Barcelona	Spain	Entrepreneurship and New Venture Creation	6	3	UD	Entrepreneurship elective	Not appropriate for International Business
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universidad Autònoma de Barcelona	Spain	People Management	6	3	UD	MGT Elective*	LOE Track
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universidad Autònoma de Barcelona	Spain	Managing Services	6	3	UD	MGT Elective*	LOE Track
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universidad Autònoma de Barcelona	Spain	Data Analysis	6	3	UD	Business Analytics Elective	
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universidad Autònoma de Barcelona	Spain	The Seven Wonders of Spain, Spanish Architecture, & History	6	3	UD	Arts & Humanities	Pending committee re-approval
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universidad Autònoma de Barcelona	Spain	Spanish Art and Cultural Heritage	6	3	LD	Arts & Humanities	Pending committee re-approval
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universidad Autònoma de Barcelona	Spain	Urban Interventions, Graffiti, Public Sculpture	6	3	UD	Arts & Humanities	Pending committee re-approval
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universidad Autònoma de Barcelona	Spain	Barcelona: City Planning and Architecture	6	3	LD	Arts & Humanities	Pending committee re-approval
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universidad Autònoma de Barcelona	Spain	Business in Action: Local Companies in a Global World	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universidad Autònoma de Barcelona	Spain	International Marketing Strategies	6	3	UD	International Business elective	Also approved as a Marketing elective (2021 catalog or CBS track)
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universidad Autònoma de Barcelona	Spain	International Finance	6	3	UD	International Business elective	Also approved as IB 449 (Finance elective)

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universidad Autònoma de Barcelona	Spain	Cross-Cultural Management	6	3	DD	International Business elective	
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universidad Autònoma de Barcelona	Spain	International Business	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universidad Autònoma de Barcelona	Spain	International Economics	6	3	UD	International Business elective	Also approved as 300- level ECON elective
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universidad Autònoma de Barcelona	Spain	Brand Barcelona: Marketing the Global City	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universidad Autònoma de Barcelona	Spain	Doing Business in Emerging Markets	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universidad Autònoma de Barcelona	Spain	Behavior and Incentives in Economics: The Case of Soccer	6	3	UD	International Business elective	Also approved as 300- level ECON elective
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universidad Autònoma de Barcelona	Spain	Managerial Skills for International Business	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universidad Autònoma de Barcelona	Spain	Understanding the European Economy	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universidad Autònoma de Barcelona	Spain	E-Commerce and Online Business	6	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate for International Business
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universidad Autònoma de Barcelona	Spain	An Urban Approach to Spain and Europe	6	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universidad Autònoma de Barcelona	Spain	Politics of the Developing World	6	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universidad Autònoma de Barcelona	Spain	Inequality, Poverty & Globalization SA2035E	6	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universidad Autònoma de Barcelona	Spain	Digital Photography SA 3042E	6	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universidad Pompeu Fabra	Spain	Corporate Finance	6	3	UD	FINC 301	*Not appropriate for Finance Majors*
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universidad Pompeu Fabra	Spain	Strategic Brand Management	6	3	UD	MARK 464	
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universidad Pompeu Fabra	Spain	AI & ML Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning	6	3	UD	Business Analytics Elective	
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universidad Pompeu Fabra	Spain	Data Mapping for Marketing	6	3	UD	Business Analytics Elective	
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universidad Pompeu Fabra	Spain	International Management	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universidad Pompeu Fabra	Spain	Doing Business in Europe	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universidad Pompeu Fabra	Spain	Doing Business in America	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universidad Pompeu Fabra	Spain	New Trends in International Marketing	6	3	UD	International Business elective	Also approved as a Marketing elective (2021 catalog or older and CBS Track)
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universidad Pompeu Fabra	Spain	Cross-Cultural Management and Intercultural Communication	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universidad Pompeu Fabra	Spain	Global People Management and Leadership	6	3	UD	International Business elective	

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universidad Pompeu Fabra	Spain	International Finance	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universidad Pompeu Fabra	Spain	Culture and Business: Spain's Top Brands	6	3	UD	International Business elective	
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universidad Pompeu Fabra	Spain	Consumer Behavior	4	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universidad Pompeu Fabra	Spain	Global Marketing and Culture of Football Club	6	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universidad Pompeu Fabra	Spain	Gender-based Violence and International Protection of Human Rights	6	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	
UT in Barcelona with ISA	Universidad Pompeu Fabra	Spain	Art, Mind, and the Brain	5	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	
UT in Madrid with ISA	Universidad Antonio de Nebrija	Spain	Panorama of Spanish Literature CH 3131	6	3	UD	SPAN 334	NO BUSINESS CREDIT
UT in Madrid with ISA	Universidad Antonio de Nebrija	Spain	Business Spanish BH 3421	6	3	UD	SPAN 346	NO BUSINESS CREDIT
UT in Madrid with ISA	Universidad Antonio de Nebrija	Spain	Conversation and Composition CH3051	6	3	UD	SPAN 423	NO BUSINESS CREDIT
UT in Madrid with ISA	Universidad Antonio de Nebrija	Spain	High Intermediate Spanish Language CH 3001	6	3	UD	SPAN 461	NO BUSINESS CREDIT
UT in Madrid with ISA	Universidad Antonio de Nebrija	Spain	Spanish for Tourism CH3671	6	3	UD	SPAN 489	NO BUSINESS CREDIT

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
UT in Madrid with ISA	Universidad Antonio de Nebrija	Spain	European Studies CH 3021	6	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	NO BUSINESS CREDIT
UT in Madrid with ISA	Universidad Antonio de Nebrija	Spain	Beginning Spanish Language CH1601	6	3	LD	Unrestricted elective	NO BUSINESS CREDIT
UT in Madrid with ISA	Universidad Antonio de Nebrija	Spain	The EU: Culture, History and Institutions HU 1172	6	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	NO BUSINESS CREDIT
UT in Madrid with ISA	Universidad Antonio de Nebrija	Spain	Global Skills for International Business Environments	6	3	LD	Unrestricted elective	NO BUSINESS CREDIT
UT in Madrid with ISA	Universidad Antonio de Nebrija	Spain	Online Marketing in the Digital Era	6	3	LD	Unrestricted elective	NO BUSINESS CREDIT
UT in Madrid with ISA	Universidad Antonio de Nebrija	Spain	Consumer Behavior	6	3	LD	Unrestricted elective	NO BUSINESS CREDIT
UT in Madrid with ISA	Universidad Antonio de Nebrija	Spain	Coporate Psychology	6	3	LD	Unrestricted elective	NO BUSINESS CREDIT
UT in Madrid with ISA	Universidad Antonio de Nebrija	Spain	International Relations CH 3141	6	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	NO BUSINESS CREDIT
UT in Madrid with ISA	Universidad Antonio de Nebrija	Spain	Art in Spain CH3161	6	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	NO BUSINESS CREDIT
UT in Madrid with ISA	Universidad Carlos III de Madrid	Spain	International Trade (13195)	6	3	UD	International Business elective	SPECIAL PERMISSION REQUIRED
UT in Madrid with ISA	Universidad Carlos III de Madrid	Spain	Varieties of Capitalism (16935)	6	3	UD	International Business elective	SPECIAL PERMISSION REQUIRED
UT in Madrid with ISA	Universidad Carlos III de Madrid	Spain	The Process of European Economic Integration Since 1945 (13669)	6	3	UD	International Business elective	SPECIAL PERMISSION REQUIRED

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
UT in Seville with ISA	Universidad Pablo de Olavide	Spain	History of Spanish Art ART 313E	3	3	UD	Arts and Humanities	Pending committee re-approval
UT in Seville with ISA	Universidad Pablo de Olavide	Spain	Spanish Identity: Film, Advertising and Pop Music COMM/ART 341E	3	3	UD	Arts and Humanities	Pending committee re-approval
UT in Seville with ISA	Universidad Pablo de Olavide	Spain	International Marketing BUS 325 E	3	3	UD	International Business elective	Also approved as a Marketing elective (CBS track)
UT in Seville with ISA	Universidad Pablo de Olavide	Spain	International Management BUS 334E	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
UT in Seville with ISA	Universidad Pablo de Olavide	Spain	International Finance BUS 346E	3	3	UD	International Business elective	Not appropriate as a Finance elective
UT in Seville with ISA	Universidad Pablo de Olavide	Spain	International Financial Accounting BUS 353E	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
UT in Seville with ISA	Universidad Pablo de Olavide	Spain	International Human Resource Management BUS 355E	3	3	UD	International Business elective	
UT in Seville with ISA	Universidad Pablo de Olavide	Spain	The European Union ECON/POL 321E	3	3	UD	International Business elective	Also approved as an Economics elective
UT in Seville with ISA	Universidad Pablo de Olavide	Spain	The Global Economy ECON 331E	3	3	UD	International Business elective	Also approved as an Economics elective
UT in Seville with ISA	Universidad Pablo de Olavide	Spain	Advanced Spanish I SPAN 311	45	3	UD	SPAN 323	
UT in Seville with ISA	Universidad Pablo de Olavide	Spain	Contemporary Spanish Literature LIT 365	45	3	UD	SPAN 330	
	•				·	·		·

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
UT in Seville with ISA	Universidad Pablo de Olavide	Spain	Spanish Civilization and Culture SPAN 315	45	3	UD	SPAN 331	
UT in Seville with ISA	Universidad Pablo de Olavide	Spain	Spanish Literature (the Spanish Golden Age: Don Quixote) LIT 374	6	3	UD	SPAN 332	
UT in Seville with ISA	Universidad Pablo de Olavide	Spain	Entrepreneurship and New Ventures BUS359Ea	45	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate for International Business
UT in Seville with ISA	Universidad Pablo de Olavide	Spain	Christianity, Islam & Judaism in the Spanish Context REL/HIS 357E	45	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	
UT in Seville with ISA	Study Center	Spain	International Business	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	NO BUSINESS CREDIT
UT in Seville with ISA	Study Center	Spain	International Finance	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	NO BUSINESS CREDIT
UT in Seville with ISA	Study Center	Spain	International Marketing	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	NO BUSINESS CREDIT
UT in Seville with ISA	Study Center	Spain	Economics and Politics of the EU	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	NO BUSINESS CREDIT
			Thailand					
Education Abroad Network (TEAN): Semester in Thailand	Mahidol University	Thailand	Regional Business	4	3	UD	International Business elective	
Mahidol University (Exchange)	Mahidol University	Thailand	Legal Issues in International Business ICMI 335	4	3	UD	International Business elective	
Mahidol University (Exchange)	Mahidol University	Thailand	Global Marketing Strategy ICMK 453	4	3	UD	International Business elective	
Mahidol University (Exchange)	Mahidol University	Thailand	Risk Management in International Business ICMI 431	4	3	UD	International Business elective	

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:		
Mahidol University (Exchange)	Mahidol University	Thailand	Leadership & Change in Global Business ICMI 336	4	3	UD	International Business elective			
Mahidol University (Exchange)	Mahidol University	Thailand	Global Logistics & Supply Chain Management ICMI 331	4	3	UD	International Business elective			
Mahidol University (Exchange)	Mahidol University	Thailand	International Trade & Finance ICBE 449	4	3	UD	International Business elective			
USAC Thailand: Chiang Mai - Southeast Asia Culture, Politics, and Business	Chiang Mai University	Thailand	World Economic Issues BUS/ECON 400	3	3	UD	International Business elective			
USAC Thailand: Chiang Mai - Southeast Asia Culture, Politics, and Business	Chiang Mai University	Thailand	International Business Management MGT 300	3	3	UD	International Business elective			
United Kingdom										
CEA CAPA Study + Internship in London, England	CEA CAPA London Center	England	Global Internship Course	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	NO BUSINESS CREDIT		
CEA CAPA Study + Internship in London, England	CEA CAPA London Center	England	International Business Marketing	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	NO BUSINESS CREDIT		
IES Abroad London, England: Business	IES Abroad Center & City, University of London	England	MG/IB 329: Business Ethics	3	3	UD	Ethics	SPECIAL PERMISSION REQUIRED		
IES Abroad London, England: Business	IES Abroad Center & City, University of London	England	International Finance FI 355	3	3	DD	International Business elective	SPECIAL PERMISSION REQUIRED		
IES Abroad London, England: Business	IES Abroad Center & City, University of London	England	Leading Across Cultures: Principles and Practice IR/IB 393	3	3	UD	International Business elective	SPECIAL PERMISSION REQUIRED		
IES Abroad London, England: Business	IES Abroad Center & City, University of London	England	MG/IB 355 - International Marketing Management in Europe	3	3	UD	International Business elective	SPECIAL PERMISSION REQUIRED		
	•				-					

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
IES Abroad London, England: Business	IES Abroad Center & City, University of London	England	The Economics and Business of Climate Change IR/EC 330	3	3	UD	International Business elective	SPECIAL PERMISSION REQUIRED
IES Abroad London, England: Business	IES Abroad Center & City, University of London	England	IB 340: Contemporary Business Issues and the EU	3	3	UD	International Business elective	SPECIAL PERMISSION REQUIRED
IES Abroad London, England: Business	IES Abroad Center & City, University of London	England	The History of London HS 336	3	3	DO	Unrestricted elective	SPECIAL PERMISSION REQUIRED
IES Abroad London, England: Business	IES Abroad Center & City, University of London	England	Media and UK Politics CM-350	3	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	SPECIAL PERMISSION REQUIRED
IES Abroad London Direct Enrollment – City, University of London	City, University of London	England	Introduction to Statistics IF 1202	15	4	LD	STAT 201	
IES Abroad London Direct Enrollment – City, University of London	City, University of London	England	Macroeconomics IF 1203	15	4	UD	ECON 213	
IES Abroad London Direct Enrollment – City, University of London	City, University of London	England	Managing for Social Purpose BM2213	15	4	UD	ENT 410	Approved for the Management EEE track
IES Abroad London Direct Enrollment – City, University of London	City, University of London	England	International Trade EC2009	15	4	UD	International Business elective	
IES Abroad London Direct Enrollment – City, University of London	City, University of London	England	International Finance IF3101	15	4	QU	International Business elective	Not appropriate as a Finance elective
IES Abroad London Direct Enrollment – City, University of London	City, University of London	England	International Marketing BM2202	15	4	UD	International Business elective	
IES Abroad London Direct Enrollment – City, University of London	City, University of London	England	International Business Environment BM 2201	15	4	UD	International Business elective	

								-
Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
IES Abroad London Direct Enrollment – City, University of London	City, University of London	England	International Financial Management BS 3200	15	4	UD	International Business elective	
IES Abroad London Direct Enrollment – City, University of London	City, University of London	England	International Management BM1204	15	4	LD	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate for International Business
IES Abroad London Direct Enrollment – City, University of London	City, University of London	England	Digital Business BM2206	15	4	not listed	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate for International Business
IES Abroad London Direct Enrollment – City, University of London	City, University of London	England	Corporate Risk Management FR2105	15	4	not listed	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate for International Business
IES Abroad London Direct Enrollment – City, University of London	City, University of London	England	Historic London LA2018	15	4	UD	Unrestricted elective	
ISA London: Business, Media Studies, Psychology & Liberal Arts	University of Westminster	England	Forecasting for Managers	20	4	UD	BAS 475	
ISA London: Business, Media Studies, Psychology & Liberal Arts	University of Westminster	England	Digital Analytics	20	4	UD	Business Analytics elective	Approved for 400-level BAS
ISA London: Business, Media Studies, Psychology & Liberal Arts	University of Westminster	England	Sustainable Supply Chain Management	20	4	UD	SCM 440	
ISA London: Business, Media Studies, Psychology & Liberal Arts	University of Westminster	England	Digital Business and Operations Management	20	4	UD	Supply Chain Management Elective	
ISA London: Business, Media Studies, Psychology & Liberal Arts	University of Westminster	England	Comparative International Management 6BUSS002W	20	4	UD	International Business elective	
ISA London: Business, Media Studies, Psychology & Liberal Arts	University of Westminster	England	Cultural Differences and People Management 6HURM005W	20	4	UD	International Business elective	
ISA London: Business, Media Studies, Psychology & Liberal Arts	University of Westminster	England	Global Economic Issues 5ECON006W	20	4	UD	International Business elective	

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
ISA London: Business, Media Studies, Psychology & Liberal Arts	University of Westminster	England	Development Economics 6ECON004W	10	4	UD	International Business elective	
ISA London: Business, Media Studies, Psychology & Liberal Arts	University of Westminster	England	International Financial Management 6FNCE005W	10	4	UD	International Business elective	Also approved as FINC elective. ACCT 200 + FINC 301 Strongly recommended as pre reqs. Can only recieve credit for one of these: Either this one or Global Financial
ISA London: Business, Media Studies, Psychology & Liberal Arts	University of Westminster	England	Global Financial Markets and Institutions 6FNCE003W	10	4	UD	International Business elective	Can only recieve credit for one of these: Either this one or International Financial
ISA London: Business, Media Studies, Psychology & Liberal Arts	University of Westminster	England	Global Accounting and Multinational Enterprises 6ACCN001W	10	4	UD	International Business elective	
ISA London: Business, Media Studies, Psychology & Liberal Arts	University of Westminster	England	International Market Planning and Strategy	10	4	UD	International Business elective	
ISA London: Business, Media Studies, Psychology & Liberal Arts	University of Westminster	England	Global Economy	10	4	UD	International Business elective	
ISA London: Business, Media Studies, Psychology & Liberal Arts	University of Westminster	England	International Investments	10	4	UD	International Business elective	
ISA London, England: Business, Media Studies, Psychology & Liberal Arts	University of Westminster	England	Global Accounting and Multinational Enterprises	20	4	UD	International Business elective	ACCT 200 + FINC 301 Strongly recommended as pre reqs.
ISA London: Business, Media Studies, Psychology & Liberal Arts	University of Westminster	England	Business Ethics and Corporate Social Responsibility 5HURM009W	20	4	UD	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate for Ethics

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
London School of Economics and Political Science	London School of Economics and Political Science	England	Introductory Microeconomics EC101	7.5	4	LD	ECON 211	
London School of Economics and Political Science	London School of Economics and Political Science	England	Introductory Macroeconomics EC102	7.5	4	LD	ECON 213	
London School of Economics and Political Science	London School of Economics and Political Science	England	Finance FM 250	7.5	4	UD	FINC 301	*For Non Finance Majors Only; Appropriate for BUAD minor
London School of Economics and Political Science	London School of Economics and Political Science	England	International Economics EC351	7.5	4	UD	International Business elective	
London School of Economics and Political Science	London School of Economics and Political Science	England	Economics of European Integration EC235	7.5	4	UD	International Business elective	
London School of Economics and Political Science	London School of Economics and Political Science	England	Industrial Policy: Leading the Green and Digital Transitions	7.5	4	UD	International Business elective	
London School of Economics and Political Science	London School of Economics and Political Science	England	Business Strategy in International and Emerging Markets MG206	7.5	4	UD	International Business elective	
London School of Economics and Political Science	London School of Economics and Political Science	England	Financial Markets and the Global Economy: The History of Bubbles, Crashes, and Inflations	8	4	UD	International Business elective	
University of Kent (Exchange)	University of Kent	England	Critical Perspectives on Business Ethics	15	4	LD	Ethics	
University of Kent (Exchange)	University of Kent	England	Fundamentals of Marketing	15	4	UD	BUAD 332	*For Non-Marketing Majors Only

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:
University of Kent (Exchange)	University of Kent	England	The Management of Operations	15	4	UD	BUAD 331	*For Non-Supply Chain Majors Only
University of Manchester (Exchange)	University of Manchester	England	Ethics	10	3	UD	Ethics	
University of Manchester (Exchange)	University of Manchester	England	Development Economics: Understanding Poverty	10	3	UD	Economics Elective	Approved as 300-level ECON elective. Not approved as 400-level ECON elective.
University of Manchester (Exchange)	University of Manchester	England	Leadership and Success at Work	10	3	UD	MGT 331	
University of Manchester (Exchange)	University of Manchester	England	Leadership in Action	10	3	UD	MGT 331	
University of Manchester (Exchange)	University of Manchester	England	Mergers & Acquisitions: Financial Perspectives (BMAN24102)	10	3	UD	Finance Elective	
University of Manchester (Exchange)	University of Manchester	England	Financial Market Microstructure (BMAN31792)	10	3	UD	Finance Elective	
University of Manchester (Exchange)	University of Manchester	England	The Chinese Economy (ECON30102)	10	3	UD	International Business elective	
University of Manchester (Exchange)	University of Manchester	England	Global Contexts of Business & Management (BMAN21012)	10	3	UD	International Business elective	
University of Nottingham (Exchange)	University of Nottingham	England	Marketing Analytics BUSI 2045	10	3	UD	Business Analytics elective	
University of Nottingham (Exchange)	University of Nottingham	England	Supply Chain and Operations Planning BUSI 2047	10	3	UD	BUAD 331	Fulfills only 2 hours *For Non-Supply Chain Majors Only
University of Nottingham (Exchange)	University of Nottingham	England	International Business	10	3	UD	International Business elective	

Program Name(s)	Institution	Country	Foreign Course Title	Foreign Credits	UTK Credit Hours	LD or UD	Transfer Credit Type	Note:	
University of Nottingham (Exchange)	University of Nottingham	England	BUSI 3014 International Finance (L3)	10	3	UD	International Business elective		
University of Nottingham (Exchange)	University of Nottingham	England	BUSI 3148 Contemporary Developments in HRM & Organisations	10	3	UD	International Business elective		
University of Nottingham (Exchange)	University of Nottingham	England	Firm Strategy and Internationalisation	10	3	UD	International Business elective		
University of Nottingham (Exchange)	University of Nottingham	England	BUSI 2019 Managing & Marketing Tourism	10	3	UD	Unrestricted elective	Not appropriate for International Business	
University of Nottingham (Exchange)	University of Nottingham	England	GEOL 1001 Physical Landscapes: Britain	10	3	LD	Unrestricted elective		
University of Nottingham (Exchange)	University of Nottingham	England	SOCI 1011 Criminology: UC&V	20	6	LD	Unrestricted elective		
Swansea University (Exchange)	Swansea University	Wales	Energy Economics	7.5	4	UD	400+ Level Economics Elective		
Swansea University (Exchange)	Swansea University	Wales	Labour Economics	7.5	4	UD	400+ Level Economics Elective		
Swansea University (Exchange)	Swansea University	Wales	Machine Learning	7.5	4	UD	400+ Level BAS Elective		
Other									
Semester at Sea	Semester at Sea Center	-	-	3	3	UD/LD	Unrestricted elective	NO BUSINESS CREDIT	
UT Open Campus Semester with CIEE	CIEE Study Center	-	-	3	3	UD/LD	Unrestricted elective	NO BUSINESS CREDIT	
1									